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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK CITY ~ NO. 100-25417. 

DATE WHEN ~ MADE 

3/9/4 

, REPORT MADE AT PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 

2/10,11,14-19,2], DAVID EmHN TODD 
23,25,28;3/1,~ 49 

SAN FRAI~CISCO JO 

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DAVID l fmITTAKEIf CHAtJ3E...ttS, was, et al PERJURY, ESFIONAGE -R, 
INTERNAL S~OR.ITY - R. 

�--------------------------~---------------~------------------------~-I~ 
. <= ~~ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REF;;;RENCE: 

:'ALTER ~\!O:zHLKEr unable ~o ~~cnt~f~ ,t~1e unknovm~~v=sv 
who was secretary to A'1DRL~]'" R!.t'JREE. In 1935. Iv-= 
suggested that the GLASS or GLASSER mentioned by WILLIl~1 
EmlARD CRF1'f'.: is AFh.TOLE GLAS and his vlife, IRENE 
HORSKA-GLAS, with aliases. Twenty-three iettcrs furnished 
by EllSTm.:: H.OTI-P'l'!!:LL were not identified by th'~ Lab0rC1tory. 
DANT~L i\fURPHY, Bureau of Indian .~ffairs, presently lo.s:at~~ 
Banning, California. ?),\:~.J\ :pr:f(~1!1 .~ \ C oirll.·t., ,:~, ' 

Bura~u File 74-1333 
Report of Special Agent 
1"949. 

RUC. ;it ',,:/);(l: (Pl.j .. T) 
"JC'!~/} /. ~' 

&''- -;y)-. 
DAVID E. TODD ctat0d February 10, C ....... /_, 

DEl~~;1~;~t~C . 
Los Angeles telet~Tpe Februa!"J 14, 19h9. .. 

A,... ~G: ll1 ri'. Jj,Rlashington Fidld letter dllt0d rebrullry 23; 1949. 
\!..t..:. r ' -:- Ai!..v.{./ .~ 

J-tf-q 
14'>6~v.-y-­

DETA'ILS: 

WALTER WOEHLKE, State Director, Bureau of Indian Aff~irs, 
United St3.tos Department of Interior, VIas intervi0wed on FebruClry 14, 
1949, by Special ",gents CHARr..,~~S F. BHUSCH and th0 writer at 1.ir. EO"~HLKE's 
office in the F0dor~11 Building at Sacr,~Gnt?, California. The photC'lgreph 
of ANDlE~ Ei' EREE was exhibited to Hr. WOEHLKE and he inu:edio.toly sb.ted 
that he recalled this woman as being a person whos0 first namu was MmREE,­
whose last 'name he could n0t rUfr.0mbtJr, who had be<;)n dffiPloyed in what was 
known as tho Indian Divisi0n (If th·:; Hural Reso.ttloment Administration at 
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SF 100-25417 • 
the Hurlay-Wright Building in Washington, D. C., from April, 1935, until 
July, 1935. He said that sh-3 was brought into the org£mization by 11i/~RD 
SH:'1:PARD, then Land Planning Speci.:J.list of the Bureau of Indian Affairs 
0f the United States Departm0nt of Interior. I~. WOEHL~~ said that he 
recalled ANDREE because she and tl unkn0wn wom-ln whose initiels he rem0mbered­
as being K. K. K. became embroiled in .! love triJ.ngle with WARD SH'~P ARD , 
with the ultimate result that "/jiliD SW.:;FARD suff0r8d a nervous breakdown 
and SHEPARD's wife vw.s cC'mmittcd to St. ~lizabeth' s Hosr-ital. 

!:lr ~ :JOEHLKE stat0d he r,~cClll-3d on on0 ('ccasion he was forced 
to spaak to i.NDRi!:TI; Ei-EREE 3nd tell her that she shOUld confine her 
personal love lifo to places outside thd office, and he told her that 
he disapproved of th0 way in which she was behaving with resp0ct to t.;r. 
SHEPARD. l:r. WOEHLKE .said he recalled that at this time, ANDRE1£ told 
him that sha. vn s nnt pursuing l.~r. SHEPARD, which had been his, WOEHLKE's 
impression, but thnt lir. SH"B.:Pli.RD had been making advances to her. 

l,.Tr. WOEHLKE said that the gir.l whose lniti[~ls were K.K.K. 
had been a secretary to ,'jAlID SHEPARD. He could nc't recall any small dark 
Jewish woman employed as a . s8cretar,y to ANDREE ~ :ER~ in the Indian 
Division of the r{ural Resettlamont Administration, which employed approxi­
mately twenty nr thirty individuals. 

Mr. WOEHLKE described ANDREE as a very striking W0man in 
appearance.. He thought she had been bor!) in Hungary.. He said that she 
was extremely competent in her work, had a brilliant mind, but a rather 
unpleasant'disp0sition tlnd was inclin8d to be 0verbellring, and for this 
reason, she hnd boen nicknamed liThe Countess!! by the employees subordinate 
to her. rlr. WOEH1KE said that he did not know whether At.lDREE was married 
or nnt, but thct it was im.rnediately apparent that shG had had considerable 
sexual 8xpGrience, either marital or ~xtram3ritnl. 

Mr. WOEHLKE said that the ~ntelligence Divisi0n of the Hural' 
Resettlement Administration was disB01ved in July, 1935, due tG lack of 
funds, and that the records of this organization may be filed either at the 
Department of Agriculture, Farmers Home Administrati0n, which was 
originally the Rure.l Resett~Gment Administration and later the Farm 
Security .Administration, or that th0 rec0rds may be; at the Civil Service 
Commissicm, showing the appointments to the Indian Division of the Hural 
Resettlemcn~ lldministration. Hr. WOEBLKE suggested that ()rganizati0nal 
charts were and may still be in vxistence which reflected the identities· 
C'f thl3 8npl·wses .md the positions held. 

:::::-·,fJ')EHLKE said that other individuals' wh0 Rnew i.NDHFiE and who 
mght assist in identifying her s8cretaries were (1), the unkn0wn secret9.ry 
cf WARD SB"J:PARD wh0se initials are K.K.K., (2), H. H. CRITCHFIELD, Directo:r, 
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SF 100-25417 • 
of Resources, United States Department of the Interior, Room 4160, 
Interi0r Building, :~ashington, D. G., and (3), ars. H~EN 0UEVAS, 
nee HANN, f0rmerly the s<)cretary to hr. I,JOEHLKS and reportedly residing 
in Yaz00 City, ~.!ississippi in 1946. He said that she was 0riginally 
frnm a prominent YaZ0C'1 f&mily named W$N and that her husband, fdUEVAS, 
wh0se first name he did n0t recall, is a ph0tcgr:.l.pher. 

l~r~ WOEHLKE said that hd b::llieved that W[\lID SW;;PiillD was now 
retired and is rep""rted'ly residing in VJashington, D. C. or a nearby 
Virginia t0wn and could be 10cated thI'0ugh contact with Dr. JOHN H. 
PROVINSE, Assistant Cf"mmissi0ner nf the Bureau of Indian Affairs, United 
States Department ('f the Inter~or. 

It is tc- be pointGd ('ut that thd purp0se of the ihterview 
with Hr. WOEHLKE was to att8mpt to identify a wnman who has bedn described 
by WHITTAKEifo!(!Hr,:1BERS as small, dark, ~nd .Tewish, wh0 was tho secretary 
to JJ.1DltEB .&' ,EREE atthe Un:ttdd St-1tes Department ('If Interior. WHITTAKER 
CI-T .. .d~BERS has previously stated that this unknown Jewess r0placed him as 
a C 0ffiffiumst underground courier between ,~J)rp:ETERS in New Ynrk City C;1.nd the 
HAROL~;JARE espionage group in Viashington7 D. C., abnut 1934, and that 
AND~~REE had intrnduced him to this Jewess. ' 

I I ' 

F0r the infnrmation (·f the Los Angeles Office, W:'tRD SHEPARD 
has been interviewed aD;d he has stated that one DANIEL l,iURPHY was 
probably ANDREE ELEREE's immediate supervisor at the Bureau of Indian 
Affairs. M:r~ SHEP1~RD said he did n0t recall any secretary of his having 
the initials K.K.K., but that he did recall an individu[:l namGd KATHERINE 
KENNEDY EVERETT, a d.ivorcee'who was employed in his office for a sh0rt 
time sometime between 1933 and 1935. 

It was determined by Special Agent PAUL HALOl\1E on l{,arch 4, 
1949, from Hr. JimES B. RING, Acting State Direct0r nf th8 Bur<Jau of 
Indian Affairs at the Federal Building, Sa.cramontc, Calif0rnia, that 
DANIEL MURPHY is presently a regional director of ~he Burdau of Indian 
Affairs, and is located at the H0tel Banning at Banning, ~alifr.rnia, where 
he will, remain for approximately two to three month~, 

• 
The fnllowing infllrmatinn is aVJ.ilable c()Dccrning Al\TDREE E'~REE. 

She was b .... rn in Hungary, November 30, 1905, and married EDHUND \'V[LLIAM 
STEVENS in New York on ,\ugust. llLi933 , whnrn she qivorceq in l'rsc('w in 
1935. She..,married ROY B:,NNERl'fAl'Y.HUDSON in 1936. She is tha sister 

\~, !,!,', . __ r.~:t JZ03I!;R':t', ... ':~/ERle, Sh<? has "uqed tn0 names .:\l\TJ)REE !5T"BERY, ~1~s ._J}OY .. 
~IiJNE:a!:LN ;~E:tJ!1S0N,)ITH .~'ERY; Ers. ERl>nST..H'iilSKOLCZY, 7~ARTJk j,NDREA 

/'tSlWLCL."~, :~.\FSnA,rY011RO!, grs. EDr':lJllJD 'NILLIA~bsTI;v:sNS. She is described 
as: - ' 
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Age 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
Complexion 
Nationality 

44 
5'6 11 

145 1bs. 
Dark brown 
Blue-gray 
Mediwn 
Jewish 

She presently resides at 447-449 Page Street, San Frpncisco, California. 

(';;; , 

It is to be pointed out that ~H F,pn8EIfC.RAIJ:<! ,had pre­
viously advised that in about 1933 JOHN LOObtIS SHf.K'qAN introduced him to 
a couple named nLASSER or GLASS, wh; had some underground capacity 
and who resided in an apartment probably in the Sunset District in 
San FranciscQ. CRANE could not recall meeting the man, but described 
the woman as a Russian, approJPmately forty years dd, with very dark 
hair, dar~ complexion, possibly Jewish, gloomy, voluptuous, sexual, and 
hard-boiled. 

I The files of the San Francisco Office have been reviewed in 
I an effort to identify the above-menti?~~~±ndividuals, and it is suggested 
: that they may be identical with ANATO~?L~S and his wife, IRE~~ORSKA-

/.GLAS. The following information is ava'ilable concerning them:- - --- -
y 

The City Directories for San Francisco lists the residence 
of M~ATOLE GLAS as follows: 

1933-34, 12'Carl Street, San Francisco, employed as a drafts­
man for the Western Sugar Refining Company. 

1934, 1819 - 17th Avenue, San Francisco. 

1935-1936, 2932 Washington Street, San Francisco. 

1937,1938, 1939, 3064 Sacramento Street, San Francisco; in 
1938, employed as an engineer for the California Steel Products. 

1940, 1941, and 1942, 619 - 34th Av~nue, San Francisco, and 
employed as an engineer with the Pacific nas and Electric Cdnpany. There 
is no record in the City Directory subsequent to 1942. It is to be noted 
that the n:Urle j.s spelled both GLAS and GLASS in the City Directories. 

Ine.pector JOHN W:i:LLIA}f:S, Immigration and Naturalization Service, 
advised that their files contained the following information concerning 
ANATOLE GLAS and his wife: 
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SF 1.0.0-25417 • 
ANATQLE W\.Cm~AN£UZ'M.l-\'N was born February 2.0, 1887, at 

Nov~dwor, Poland. He entered the United States from Canada December 26, 
1922, and was naturalized in San Francisco, July 2, 1928, changing his 
name ct that time to ANATQLE GL1tS. 

b / 
IR.li.:NE PERL~AS ne~~..tOLDSTEIN, was born at P1.dlck, Poland, 

November 2.0, 1889, and entered the United States from Canada on 
December 26, 1922, and was n~uralized at San Francisco April 1, 1929, 
under the name of IREl\J'E PQ~A~LAS. _ 

\ . / 

The file indicates that.ethey have two children, VIQLET:!GtAS, 
born San }'ranci sco, 1926, and NINM(GLAS, born in Russia ,. 1915. Tnere 
~as no photograph available of either in the fileS of the ~~igration and 
Naturalization Service. 

The Immigration files further reflected that upon entry to 
the United States, both were destined to JQSEPH ~r;AKQWER, San Francisco, 
California. 

~----------~C~Own~f~;~d~e~nt·ial Informant I Ihas advised thatl 
L..:-:-________ -::--:==~~IR1~NE GLAS in about 1939, and that I~nNE was using 

name of IRENE 21QRSKA-GLAS IRENE-· ~hQRSK '....-GLAS 

~~~~ __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~co, .~~~~=-~~~~~ ____ ~~~ __ ~ 
L....,.,r--__ """'T.....,.. ....... __ .--__ ---= ____ ....... .....",...-.....,.,.---1ISAA :'i ~QLKOFF, HELE '\ PELL, and other 

Party members rand_s'"do. The informtnt pointed out that 
IRENE MORSKA-GLA~ Ito these people, but it was 
through the association with IRENE GLASt circle of friends, that this was 
made possible. The informant did not know whether IHENE MQRSKA-GLAS was 
personally a cquainted with ISAAC FQL!\oFF, but did know that DAGMA~~GIIL, 
who is a close friend of ISAAC FOLKOFF was employed for a short tlme by . , 
IRENE HQRSKA-GLAS in some unknown capacity. The informant stated that 
IRENE MORSKA-GLli.S was a correspondent for the "People I s Voice," a Detroit 
paper, and the "Morning Chronicle, II a Toronto paper. IREN'.cl: GLAS was 
inte;r-ested in the Polish ColcW'.s" : . Dramatic Club. 

informant said that ANATOLE and IREi'J"E GJ~AS left San Francisco 
in' approximately January of 1942, enroute to Corpus Christi, Texas, 
where ANATOLT~ GLlS was to a ccept a position with the il.l1lerican Smelting 
and Refining Compan as an engineer. Shortly after the end of the war 
in 1945, _REl'.iE MQRSKA-GLAS in San Francisco, the 
exact circllmG ances of w lC c===JPould not recall, but believed it was 
at som.:.: func ~·.ion which was held at thcJ Scottish Hite Auditorium, San 
Francisco. l\.t that time, IRENE ?-~(\R.SK.A-GLi,S I . 
San Francisco, she hOld resided in Corpus Chrlstl, Texas, ano had travel-eo 
in tJexico, .• rgentina, and other parts of Latin ilmerica, and while in Mexico, 
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.. ' SF 100-45417 • 
had been entertained by VICEN~I!BARD&'-:nANO' the Mexican labor 
leader. IRENE MORSKA-GLAS furtl'ler, I that shq was b2 
now residing in New York City with her husband, who was ~mployed by b7D 
the American Smelting and R~fining Company there; IRENE's reason for 
being in San Francisco at that time was to report the function she 
attended to the newspapers which she represented; 

The informant has advised that IREtlliis children, VIOLET and 
NINA; are presently married and reside in San Francisco, I and are-known 
as V!OLET GLAS;fBAJOR and ~~NA GLA~IC~~, 

,-, /1'1 \ 
I 

r~. STANISLAUS BLONSKI, former president of the Polish Club 
of San Francisco, advised that IREl\TE MORSKA-GLAS was formerly a drama 
instructor of the Polish Club of San Francisco and was expelled from 
the club for her 'pro-Soviet attitude and the writing of pro-Soviet 
articles. He advised that it was his understanding that prior to enter­
ing the United States, that her husband, ANATOLE GLAS, had been stationed 
in Canada as a Polish diplomat~ He stated that while residing in 
San Francisco, IRENE, under the pan name, IRENE MORSKi\.; was a correspondent 
of the Polish language neWspaper, ~'Robotnik; II published in Canada. 

w. SOKOLOWSKY, former Polish Consul at San Francisco; advised 
that he was not acquainted 'with ANt'tTOLE GLAS or IRENE MORSKA-·;"'GLAS, but 
that during the war, the Polish Goverrlplent in exile had notified him 
by mail that a Polish Communist agent'named IIHORSKAII was reportedly 
operating on the ~Jest Coast ~ H0 stated that he recalled this for the 
reason that the word MORSKA is the PC'lish word mec:.ning sea or ccean~ 

Gonf:LdE;?ntial I formant I I determined from I 
I Ithat ANATOLE and IRENE GLAS how reside at 137 - W~ l'~2~t':""h~S~t""r-e-et:-,-' .... 

New York City; where ANATOLE is employed by the ltiUerican Smelting and 
Refining Company, and that IRENE GLAS is contemplating a return to Poland 
in the hear future; The informant described them as follows: 

IRENE MORSKA-GLAS 

Age 

Height 
Weight 
Build 
Hair 
Comp~exion 

. Speech 
Nationality 
Characteristics 

Approx~ 50 in 1940, but 
appears younger; 

5'2 11 to 5'4" 
130-140 lbs; 
Dumpy 
Dark, sometimes dyed dark red. 
Medium 
Speaks with an accent 
Jewish but not Jewish appearance 
Sexy, sultr,y, and theatrical. 
Interest0d in dramatics and writing 
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ANATOLE GLAS 

Age 
Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Hair 
Gha17acteristics 

Appro~. 50 in 1940. 
5'6" 
l60-l64 lbs. 
Brown 
Dark brown 
1uiet;intelligent but having 
a violent temper when angry~ 

It is to be pointed out that the Los Angeles Field Division 
has suggested that the lUh~nown subject, JOE, Japanese, who wa~~" ;~ 
mentio,ped by ~nLLIjiM WilARD CRANE, is possibly identical wiW.TE~JI 
(JOE)t;KOIDE. It was determined from Confidential Informant rT~l ' that 
jOE-KOIDE- i;- reportedly residing at 120 W. 17th Street, Los Angeles 15" 
in a rooming house owned by his mother-in-law whose name is not known. 
There is no photograph of KOIDE available at San F"rand.sco. 

The Laboratory has reported that the twenty-three letters which 
are numbered K-49l through K~5l3, which were made available by C. EASTON 
ROTHVJELL, were not identified as having been prepared on the same type~ 
writer which was used to type specimens Q-5 or' Q-6 through 69. 

CLAUDE ALBERT BGSS, a professor of Oriental Languages, 
Stanford University, residing 550 ~nbarcadero Road, Palo Alto, California, 
was interviewed February 28, 19h9, by Special Agent JOHN WACHTER and the 
writer. Mr~ BUSS stated that on December 18, 1940, he was in Washington, 
D. C., waiting in the ante-room of Dr. HORNBECK's office in the State 
Department when a young man e!ltered the ante-room and introduced himself 
to Professor BUSS. This young man was ALGER HISS" and he was working for 
Dr. HORNBECK at that time. He spoke with BUSS for about half an hour 
and ALGER HISS offered Professor BUSS a position in the State Department 
through his superior, Dr. SftXER, which position Professor BUSS accepted. 

Professor BUSS stated that this was his only association with 
ALGER HISS, that he had had no correspondence from him, and that he had n9 
knowledge of any Communist or espionage activities on the part of ALGER 
~ISS, and that he would be greatly surprised if the allegations made " 
against HISS were true. Professor BUSS stated that he had discuss,ed 
his views on the matter with Dr. EASTON ROTHw}l:;LL and that they were both 
of the same general opinion. He said that Dr.! HORNBECK is now retired 
from the State Department and presently resides at Washington, D. C. 

It is to be pointed out that WILLIAlf EDT\IAilD CRANE has stated 
that JOHN LOOMIS SHERHAN introduced him to an unknown, Russian Jew who 
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was well-acquainted with PETEl~RINI. He described this Russian as 
being fro1!l 35-40 years of age /5' 411 tall, 180 lbs., dark compll3xion, 
curly hair that went straight up in back, wearing glasses, and having 
a thick lower lip. He believed this Russian was connected with the 
NeeilleWorkers Union and resided in an apartment or flat in an old house 
near the down town or Fillmore District between Market and Fillmore 
Street on a street paralleling Van Ness Avenue in San Francisco. 

A search of the files of the San Francisco Office with 
regard to information available has failed to develop information which 
would lead to the identity of this unknown Russian Jew. 

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN , 
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LEADS 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE 

At Banning, California 

Will contact DANIEL MURPHY at the Hotel Banning. MURPHY 
is reportedly the former supervisor of ANDREE EM:5REE at the Bureau of 
Indian Affairs, Department of Interior, Washim~ton, D. C., in 1935. 
MURPHY should be interviewed for all available information concerning 
Ahl])HEE EHEREE', and every effort shoulcj. be made to develop from him' 
information which would identify or lead to the identification of the 
unknown Jewess who was reportedly ANDREE E1 EREE' s secretary. This lead 
is set out initially in this report. 

THE NEV,T ORLJsANS FIELD DIVISION , 

At Yazoo City, r.lississippi 

Will locate and interview Mrs, HELEN CUEVAS to develQp the 
identity of the unknown Jewish secretary to ANDREE Et,lEREE, and determine 
all available information concerning ANDREE ~IEREE. This 'lead was set 
out by teletype dated February 15, 1949. 

Copi~s of this repo:..'t are being directed to the Vllashington 
Field Office for information purposes. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form. No. 1 NEW YOPJ( CITY ~~ NO. 100-25417. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE: AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY 

TI"I'LE: 

JO 2/10,11,14-19,21, DAVID EDrnN TODD 
23,25,28;3/1,3'49 

SAN FRANCISCO 3/9/49 

JAY DAVID WHITI'AKER CHAl,lBE...'1.S; was, et a1 PP~RJURY, ESFIONAG:l: -R, 
INTERNAL S"'.T.CORITY - R. 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

:'JALTER WOEHLKE unable to identify the unknown Jewess 
who was secretar;v to A~'IDREE EHEREE in 1935. It is 
suggested that the GLASS or , GLASSE:R mentioned by WILLIAN 
EDillffiD CRANE is ANATOLE GLAS and his wife, IRENE 
l\fORSKA-GLAS, with aliases. Twenty-three letters furnished 
by EASTON ROTI:P11ELL were not identified by th~ Lab0ratory. 
DANITi;L MURPHY, Bureau of Indian Affairs, presently located 
Banning, California. 

RUC. 

Bureau File 74~1335 
Report of Special ~gent DAVID E. TODD datcld February 10, 
1949. 
Los Angeles t31etype February 14, 19h9. 
Washington Fi01d letter dated february 23" 1949. 

WALTER WOEHLKE, State Director, :9ur0au of Indian' Aff,lirs, 
United States Department of Interior, was interviclwed on February f4, 
1949, by Special ,igents CH;~RL:ES F. BRUSCH and th0 writer at til'. rim~HLKEls 
office in the Federal Building at Sacramento, California, The photograph 
of ANDR2:;E Er·EF..EE was exhibited to Mr. WOEHLKE and he lnul'ediately stated 
that he recalled this woman as being a person whose first name was MIDREE" 
whose last name he could not rUill0mbt':Jr, who hnd bedn employed in what was 
known as the Indian Division of the Rural Resottlement Administration at 
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3 - Now York(1-T.J.D0negan, Spec. 
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~H 16 NYC 6 FROM LOS ANGELES 8 

/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

C~AHAr'l. RE ~..KD INTERVIElI)' OF tvl0RRIS.,£sIMot·]. ASHIOvl ON LEAVE ;yth 
OF ABSENCE FROB UCLA AND lHTH FA~1ILY LEFT US AT LA ABOUT FEB • . 
SEVEN LAST AND IS PRESENTLY ON BIAI< ISLAND, l\lE,THERLANDS, EAST 

, . 
INDIES, WHERE SETT1NG UP ~ ALUMINUM SMELTING PLANT FOR' 

RICHARD NATHAN CORPORATION OF NY UNDER CONTRAC~ .vJiTH DUTCH GOVT. 

HIS FAMILY PRESENTLY RESIDING nJENTynJO BELCOTE RD., J,.ONGUEVILLE, 
( 

SYDNEY, NE1v SOUTH vJALES, AU.STRALIA. CHARLES ASH10Vl A BROTHER, ~ /t./ 

ADVISED ORIGINALLY HE EXPECTED MORRIS TO BE AT BIAK ONE YR. BUT ~ 

ENCOUNTERED DELAYS AND 11)'1LL PROBABLY. BE AHAY LONGER - THAT 

MORRIS CONFERRED SEVERAL TIMES WITH RICHARD NATHAN CORP. PRIOR 
RFrormEn . 37 1';::1 - ;' ~ ~ ".: -=- 11"""....: ~. 

TO~.ftCCEPTING POSITI~~ INDEXED - 37 -~- 18 ~ra ~ 
Ho3bO MAY 171949 , b -;;~ "','''] 34 MA) 6 LQA.o. .!i ( ((j -

.. . ~ C-0 l,\} <~ /~ ,/' "-- Klsselorr.:qu40 VJ 
K LS 
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WA).R-INGTON AND WFO 

AiRECTOR AND SAC 

,-

FROM NEW YORK 38' 

URGENT 

°JAHAM,YERJURY, ESP. R., IS-H. SAAG T. :.J:... • ..-:..::.:.:=~~:..:::;-:..=::.:::.....~:;;.:.:..:::.....:.~ 
EDHARD ~1C LEAN, HISS-S ATT.QJ1N..E~1-CAIJ,E.D AND ADVISED THAT HE HAD BEEN 
~ l 

ATTEMPTING TO CONTACT AUSA MURPHY tN A,N ATTEHPT TO HAVE TH~' TRIAL D~ TE 

FOR THIS CASE POSTPONED FROM APRIL ELEVEN TO MAY SECOND NEXT. MR. 
_ . • < _ e "iP'F . ,,-n z __ J _ __ . 

DONEGAN INFORMED ·MC LEAN THAT MR. MURPHY {vAS ILL BUT THAT THE DATE 
...... I CSt.t a l!!t u I@!. • ..... JS - S?:!i!!ii § _ .. _~ 

\ 

OF MAY SECOND, IN SO taR AS HE WAS CONCERNED~ WAS ALL RI.,[HJ_~_!!E INDI-
_ « _ - - - - ~ _ _ t"W' _;a;:es •• _oN; _ _ \OF _ l M .A :!! !!!'· w_ '. h _ __ _ 

CATED TO MC LEAN, HOWEVER; THAT SINCE MR. MURPHY HAD AN INTEREST IN 

THIS CASE HE WOULD COMMUNICATE WITH THE LATTER AND, IN THE EVENT 

THAT MR. MC LEAN DID NOT HEAR FR0M MR. DONEGAN BY THE END OF THE DAY, 

MR. DONEGAN WOULD ARRANGE WHEN THE CASE WAS CALLED ON APRIL ELEVEN 

TO HAVE IT PUT OVER UNTIL MAY SECOND. THIS DATE APPEARS TO BE THE I 
( 

PRESENT TENTA~1i' VE SCHEDULED DATE OF INSTANT TRIAL. COLONEL DEAN : /1...; 

IVAN,)rAMB WAS REINTERVIEWED TODAY AND SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS AVAILABLE 

IN NYO OF LEE.; RESSMAN. LANB READILY IDENTIFIED PRESSMAN FROH A 
" . 

NEWS PHOTO FROt1 THE "NEt~ YORK TIMES" 1J:.n j~}J~ ~E~~/;~Z:IGHT, 
AS BEING THE INDIVIDUAL HE~~·~tiJE~-WK~E'VOE ABOUT N 
END OF r-A~~ O~~ _ ~t~ ~~ II 34 MAY 6 1949 /~ 

~': i~~ blBi ) .. 71194~ ~ Kisseloff-4041 ) ' 
'IIa..... . h-y 
--------------------------------- - - -



• • 

PAGE TIIO 

NINETEEN THIRTYSIX OR NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. LAMB ALSO IDENTIFIED 

PHOTOGRAPHS OF PRESSMAN WHICH APPEARED IN wTRE WORKER" MAY SECOND, 

F0RTYEIGHT, AND ALSO A "NEW YORK DAILY NEWS w PHOTO OF APRIL THIRTY, 

FORTYEIGHT. WHEN QUESTIONED AS TO DETAILS OF MEETINGS WITH PRESSMAN, 

LAMB WAS UNABLE TO RECALL CIRCUMSTANCES. HE STATED HE RECALLED 

MEETING HIM AT ONE HUNDRED TWENTYFIFTH STREET AND RIVERSIDE DRIVE 

AND COULD NOT STATE WHETHER MR. CHAMBERS WAS PRESENT AT THIS MEETING 

BUT INDICATED IT WAS POSSIBLE CHAMBER~ I!lAY HAVE BEEN PRESENT BUT HE 

IS UNABLE TO RECALL AT THE PRESENT TIME. LAMB REITERATED HIS PRE­

VIOUS STATEMENT THAT HE MET CHAMBERS AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY. WHEN 

QUESTIONED AS TO EXACT DATES OF HIS ORIGINAL ASSOCIATIONS WITH HISS 

ON NYE COMM~TTEE, LAMB RECALLED THAT HE SPENT ENTIRE FALL OF 

THIRTYTHREE PREPARING NARRATIVE FOR BOOK "INCURABLE FILIBUSTER", 

WHICH WAS PUBLISHED IN APRIL NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR. LAMB STATED HE IS 

POSITIVE NOW THAT HE SPENT THE ENTIRE FALL PREPARING THIS BOOK AND IS 

POSITIVE THAT HE HAD NO ASSOCIATIONS WITH HISS AS PREVIOUSLY MEN­

TIONED. HE STATED UNDER THESE CIRCUMSTANCES IT MUST HAVE BEEN THE 

SAME PERIOD, NAMELY NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR, THAT HIS RELATIONS WITH HISS 

AND THE NYE COMMITTEE TOOK PLAGE. LAMB WAS QUEST! ONED A T LENGTH 

RELATIVE TO RECALLING ANY PREVIOUS MEETINGS WITH PRESSMAN, BUT 

END OF P AGE TWO Kisseloff-4042 

IIIL-_ _______ _ _ ------------ - -
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PAGE THREE 

STATED HE COULD IDENTIFY HIM ONLY ttJITH NEETING AT 0NE HUNDRED 

TIvENTYFIFTH STREET. ' HE READILY ADMITTED THAT SOHE PRIOR CIRCUMSTAN­

CES MUST HAVE TAKEN PLACE TO ARRANGE THIS MEETING ON RIVE-RSIDE DRIVE. 

LAMB STATED HE IS SO POSITIVE THAT PRESSt1AN IS THIS INDIV!DUAL THAT 

HE WOULD BE WILLING TO OBSERVE HIM PERSONALLY IF ARRANGEMENTS COULD 

BE MADE. THE FACTS OF IDENTIFICATION WERE PRESENTED TO MR. DONEGAN, 

AND HE INDICATED THAT LAMB WILL BE CALLED BEFORE FJG TUESDAY NEXT. 

LAMB ADVISED OF FJG APPEARANCE AND STATED HE WOULD APPEAR. NYO 

CONTEMPLATES TAKING DETAILED SIGNED STATEMENT FROM LAMB TOMORROtv. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 

11 
44 

Kisseloff-4043 
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l'lA~<ft.J AND WFO 

~ECTOR AND SAC 

FROt1 NEH YORK 

URGENT 

38 27 9-54 p ..--\ 

o 
*JAHAM. SA A G DONEGAN ADVISES CONGRESSMAN HAROLD H. VELDE, 
~~ 

!Ir. PC'nn~n;;( ):, • __ 

:"lr . (~uin!l TSI:!h'l a ... 

BUREAU ..A.Ji~NT, WHO vIAS ONLY WITNESS SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY TODAY, DID 
........ ___ Ai. • :P "~ 

NOT APPEAR. DONEGAN WAS ADVISED BY ASSISTANT A. G. ALEXANDER CAMP-1_ 

Kisseloff-4044 



4-28-49 7:20 P 

DIRECTOR AND SAD ROU'l'INE 

- JAlWf" m: NY TEL APBIL TWEItTYONE LAST .AM) MY REPLY APRIL TW.E6l'fnm 

LAST HE Iftl]J'.STIGATION AT lfOT.EL MMmlfIQUE. MANAGER D" llD.J.A:Em 

FOOTE, HO'J.EL MARTINIQUE, BEPOR'l'S SEVERAL G'U.I!ST INDEX l300IS ARE 

MISSING. AMJ.NG TH<);)E MISSING ARE TIlE l1OO1.S COVERING THE PERIOD !'R<»l 

NOVEMBER TWErrrr.I.'liBEE, THIR'l'YSEVEN THROUGH SEPTEMBER FIYl!EEN I 'l'HIRTININE. 

AVAI.LA:B.U!: GUliST INI>EX BOQIS COVERllG P.l!:RI(!) JULY, NINETEEN THmTYFOOR 

TBR~H NOVEMBER TWENTY'J:m{EE, NINE'IKEN THIRTlSElEN EXAMINED. .f.H) • 
\ 

AlGER ~lBS OF WASlUlfC1l'ON DC lJHF.OJJl» IN AT. THE HOTEL ON JUNE SIXTEEN, 

TRIRTYSIX .AND W.AS J.SSIGNl!D ROOK TWO NAl.1GRT ONE. '.mE :BOO!: FAIlS TO 

INDICATE HER DEP.lIBTURE DATE. NO OTBER RECORD OF lUSSl!fi. 

~ 
HO'",:J 

END 

j,' I 
- r -:',........ ...... 

,-,J~ ~~. 

Kisseloff-4045 
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REPOIIT MADE AT 

TITLE 

-

ERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATION 

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 
WHICHMAOJ:; 

4A149 

ST. P. FILE NO. 74-63 
REPORT MADE BY 

CHAPMON FLETCHER. 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
JAY DAVID 7lHITTAKER CHA1IBE..~. was.. etal ESPIONAGE .. R 

INTERNAL SECURITY ... R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFEREUCE, 

MERTOlf B. TICE, Mitchell, S. Dak., who lived ~s 
neighbor to SILVEBllAN in Washington, D. C. 
ha.s only limited knowledge of SILVEllil;A"N, 
knows none of SILVEru,IAN's acquaintances and 
has no knowledge of any Persian rugs. 

SOUTH DAKOTA 

mib 

Agent contacted MERTOi~ B. TICE at his office, 241 Realty 
Building, Mitchell. South J)akota. TICE, an attorney, advised he is National 
Chief of Staff of Veteran's of Foreign Wars. 

TIeE advised that about October, 1936 he moved into 
Apartment 410 at 2138 California street, N. Yf •• Washington, D. C., and moved 
out of this apart,aent about August, 1940- He recalled that during his early 
tenancy a man named SILVERMAn had occupied Apartraent 409 for a while but he 
states he never became acquainted with SILVERl~i and had only one personal 
contact. This contact. he states. was one morning about seven otelock When 
the fire alarm sounded and he and other tenants were out in the hallway. TIeE 
states that he observed that SILVE~ts door was closed so he knocked to 
awaken SILVERMAN. SILVERlff.AN came to the door and TICE informed him of the 
fire alarm and SILVBRltAN immediately shut the door with the remark, "s.o wbat1ft 
TICE advised that it was very evident that SIL~~ was very much under the 
influence of liquor at the tima. He states that it was his impression that 
SIL~R1I.AlT lived in this apartment alone, stayed out practically all night and 
slept during the day.TIeE all-vised that he never observed any of SILVElmANf s 
-" f " ~. '"1 

It" ..- _ 

~~
Ci.i!IES Pf2"};!I5.R,EPOliT 

/ ' ,Q 1J& .. t.t J.I,; l .. ,,·, .5 - Bure ," 
- New York (l-T. J. Donegan, 

Asst. to the A 
2 - Washington Field (Info.) 
2 - st. Paul 

" . -.---
~~'l "+ l' -~-I 

Gene~~{) Kiii~loif~40~~ ~ 
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• . ... • .. 

st. p #74-63 

associates and knows of no shipment of Fersian rugs or anything else being 
reoeived by SILVE~~. 

TICE advised that the apartment manager and his wife vmo lived in the apartnen.t 
on the left as you enter the building seemed to him to know most everything 
that was going on in the apartment, and he suggested them. as a souroe of 
information. TICE also advised that the persons who oooupied Apartment 310 just 
underneath him were most observant of everything that was going on in the 
apartment building and had registered several oomplaints with the manager about 
TIOE making too muoh noise in his apartment and ~e felt that these people, 'Whose 
nmnes he did not know, would no doubt have observed anything out of the 
ordinary that had taken plaoe in the apartment oooupied by SILVERMAN. 

TIOE offered no additional information pertinent to this investigation. 

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO TEE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ... 

Kisseloff-4047 
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st. F #74-63 

- INFORllATION SHEET .. 

Copies of this report are being furnished to Washington Field in view of 
information furnished by TrCE to effect manager of apartment would probably 
have information as to activities of SILVElliJAN. 

Kisseloff-4048 
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1: F}l,li~TYPE 

WASHINGTON AND UFO FROt-! NEl'J YORK 

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT 

J-I , ,,':. - C H f1 fl.'" I:H .. i'£ S C (-l-S G"'" , 
0JAHAi-i. SAAG DONEGAN ADVISES THIRE HAS 

NONE SCHEDULED FOR TOMORROW. 

32 3 

1
\ BELt THAT SENATOR KARL HUNDT 

HAN HI CHARD ~lIXON HAY APPEAR THAT DAY OR IF NOT lHLL TES TIFY ~iAY 

TENTH. CONGRESS~fAN HAROLD VELDE TELEPHONICALtY ARRANGED WITH GRAND 

JURY FOREMAN TO APPEAR MAY SIXTH. 

" ,i 
4L,< 

ACK AND DISC PLS 

SCHEIDT 

RECORDED -~ 

tF! ':) 



... • FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION {( 
Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT r...1EW YORK CITY S1 FILE NO. 65-1493 

REPORT MADE AT DATEWHDI 
MADE 

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADIE RIPORt' MADE BY 

st. Louis 4-6-49 
TI"Il..It 

IJ) 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, 

3-31-49 

was., ET AL 

HUBERI' F. SMAIJ., 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTE~NAL SECURITY - R 

rs 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . 
. 6) 

(ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN) 

l 
RICHARD V. BIBBERO, official A.S. Aloe Surgical Supplies, 
advised he was in contact with ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 
from 1942 to 1945, while a memoer of the Army Air Force, 

i 
\JC\ Wright Field, Ohio. BIBBERO stated that SILVERMAN never A~~ r ) indicat.ed nor intimated that he was subversive. He also ~ 
~ (~ stated that SILVERhlJiN was considered a very competent aJ. ~~) 

~ ~'V XV civilian employee of the Army Air Fo~ce • . ~-Qtt. 

~~ - RUC - ,t 
V j-) 

Reference: washington Field letter to the Director da~_~;~~~~ 

Details: AT ST. LOUIS., MISSOURI ~~ 

On March 31, 1949 RICHARD V. BIBBERO, Manager, Quotation Department, 
A. S. Aloe Surgical Supplies, 19th and Olive streets, advised the writer 
that he first met .4BRAHAM GEORGE SI1VEHMA~ during 1942 at '\Tright Field, 
Ohio, where he, BIBBERO, was a Lieutenant assigned to the Analysis a~d fi 
Plans Se.ction of the Army Air Force • BIBBERO stated that this section .. Id.,;l . 

W?s charged with the production of estimates of aircraft, responsible 
for the activation and formulation of plans pertaining to the entire 
prod4ction of military aircraft and was in possession of top secret data 
including the coverage of troop movement. He stated that SILVERMAN was 
a civilian employee and his superior in this section, and that thus he 
was in close contact with him until his, BIBBERO's., discharge from the 
Air Force in December 1945. He stated that SILVERW~N did not display any 
ra 'cal enden ies in hi$ presence; that S~LVERMAN never said anything in 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

tl1- II:: ;. = -3~ ~ lECORDED ~ 3 
f---4~~---&.u...l.l.t....&.co~PIES:"'=":'o'-:"'FTH-IS-REPO--RT------1-5~~-..!....::..,-~",;::,,----,,:~~~--- INDEXED - 3 

5 Bureau ~0 ~ H A-
1 T. J. DONEGAN, Special 6 

Assistant, Attorney General 3t.1 MAY 1949 Kisseloff 4050 
3 New York ' 
2 T":ashington Field I h-__ ~~~~~~'~ ____________ ~~~ ____________ ~ __ ~ __ ~ ____ ~ ____________ ~ 

L~!#.~~949 
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SL 65-1493 

his presence indicating that he was not loyal or in accord with the 
government of the United states. BIBBERO stated that SILVEW/lN was 
regarded as a most capable ~nd competent indiVidual and equipped with 
a fine analytical mind; that he appeared to be a man of prestige and 
was known to the late HARRY HOPKINS and LAUGHLIN CU~RIE, the Economist, 
who had been attached to the White House and later with the State 
Depart~ent. BIBBERO advised that on many' oycasi~ns he ate lunch with 
SILVERMAN, and on occasions visited his borne which was located at 14th 
Street, ·N.W., Washington, D. C., and that he believed that SILVEm!-{l~T's 
wife's name was SARPH, who never made any remarks or statements in his 
presence inimical to the interest of the United States. BIBBERO 
related that SI~VERMAN professed.to be an ardent Democrat and was 
especially a friend of Mayor WILLIP.M O'DTtr,{ER, New York, New York, and 
that O'UNYER was attached to the General~CHOL~Staff, ft-4 
Section of the Air Staff. He stated that OID~ITER, un~er ECHOLS, was 
handling special problems. BIBBERO mentioned that SILVEm~N was also 
friendly with Major General BERNY MYERS, inasmuch ~~ he was a member of 
the same staff. 

BIB:SERO also advised that Major LUDW~I.MAN was also under ECHOLS' 
supervision and a friend of SILVEm~~N's, but that he, BIBBERO, only 
knew U~LMA~casually. He stated that on one occasion in Washington 
on departing from the Army Air Force Quarters, be rode home with Major 
LUDWIG ULLMAN., and that enroute th~stopped at the Agricultural Depart­
ment and picked up NATHAN GREnOR~S.lLVERMASTER, who was an Eco~mist 
with the Agriculture Department; however, that that was the only time 
that he, BIBBERO, had ever seen SILVEffitASTER, and that he knew nothing 
about him. 

No leads are being set forth for the New YOfk Office to contact Mayor 
~~LLIAl1 O'DWYER, inasmuch as the st. Louis f~e in this investigation 
is not complete, and it is therefore presumed that Mayor O'D~~R has 
been previously interviewed •. 

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE .OF ORIGIN -

Kisseloff-4051 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

, 

For:mNo.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK CITY SL FILE NO. 65-14 93 

REPORT MADE AT 

st. Louis 

DATEWHDI 
MADK 

4-6-49 

PERIOD !"OR WHICH MADE RI:PORT MADE BY 

3-31 .... 49 HUBERI' F. Sl', . .4LL 
CHARACTER Of' CAIIIt 

PERJURY 

JAY D.4VID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

Reference: 

Details: 

(ABRAHAM GEOROE SILVERMAN) 

RICHARD V. BIBBERO, official A.S. Aloe Surgical Supplies, 
advised he was in contac~ with· ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 
from 1942 to. 1945, while a member of the Army Air Force, 
Wright Field, Ohio. BIBBERO stated that SILVERMAN never 
:i,ndicated ncr intimated that he was subversive. He also. 
stated that ,sILVERMAN was censidered a very competent • 
civilian emplcyee of the Army Air Force • 

I 

- RUC -

1~!ashingten Field letter to. the Director dated 3-22-49. 

AT ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 

,On March 31, 1949 RICHARD V. BIBBERO, Manager, Quotaticn Department, 

rs 

.1:\. S. Alee Surgical Supplie~, 19th and Olive Streets, advised the writer 
that he first met ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN" during 1942 at lqright Field, 
Ohio, where he, BIBBERO, was 'a Lieutenant assigned to. the; Analysis and 
Plans Section cf the Army Air Fcrce. BIBBERO stated that this secticn 
was charged with the prcductien of estimates Df aircraft; respDnsible 
for the activaticn and fcrmulation Df plans pertaining to. the entire 
prcduction of military aircraft and was in possessien Df tDP 'secret data 
including ;the coverage of troop movement. He stated that SILVERMAN was 
a civilian employee and his superior in this section, and that thus he 
was in close cont~ct with him until his,BIBBERO's, discharge from the 
Air Force in December 1945. He stated that SIDVERW~N did not display any 
radical tenden.cies in his presence; that SILVERMAN never said anything in 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

5 Bureau 

SpECIAL AGENT 
IN CHARGE 

1 T. J. DONEGAN, Special ' 
Assistant,Attorney General 

3 New York 
2 :~sh~gten Field 
2 ,'-iT. 1'.1'1\1; <:! 

00 NOT WRITE IN THESE lIPACES 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT llKI YORK" lJEJ YORK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

4-11-49 
TITL.E: 

I 

PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

3/23/49 
REPORT MADE BY 

:.:FC:jl 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

Jlcr DAVID 'iJHITTHrt!~a "'CHAl.:BEr/.S, ~.:.1S. ETAL P:EaJURY; E3PI0:l1:.GE --=-R; 
IN'!'ilitI~AL .3ECRUTI - R 

SYr-J0PSIS OF FACTS: 

DETAILS: 

. 5 - Bureau 

RUTH YMJOV,bR unable to furnish information 
regarding activities or social contacts of 
ABR:JIAl:: GEO:1.G::!! SILVfRt.!!~I • 

... RUC-

(74-1333) 
1Jashington Field letter to Director Earch 3, 1949 
Baltimore letter to Director Larch 8, 1949 
Report of SA FaA:-JI: G. JOHNSTONE 3/30/49 at Baltimore, 

AT DETROIT, l.ITCHIGldl 

L:d. 

~s. .dUTH YAHOVEi1. was interviewed at her home" 90 Lothrop 
Avenue, Detroit, lJichigan by the w.citer and S.1. JOSEPH 
HYBLE. l.:rs. Y,M-JOVE'R stated that she recalled ABP..AH..ill 
G~RGE~SILYERl~AN as having been the head of her department I 

while she was employed at the Railroad Retirement Board, " 
but she had no social or business contact with him and knew'i/ 
nothing of his activities or associates outside of the ~ 
liailroad r,etirement Board. She stated that her immediate' 
supervisor VIaS one SOLOl.!ON KUZNETS and that others emplo ' 
in the department who may have had social contacts withh 

~
':U3RAWlr GEORGE STI.VERlJA1J were CLEl1ENT\~m!STON and ~OSEP , 

, SEUTthiE. \. , 
r~' 
.~ 

One copy of this report is being designa.ted for the 
Baltimore Division inasmuch as that office originally set 
out the lead and they are presently covering leads regarding 
this matter • 

3 - IJew York (1 SAAG Thomas J. 
1 - Balt~ore (Info) \ 11 1/ 
2 - Detro~t ~ ~,f lr. ' \, 'j ' .... 'f" .' 

L t~' '~I 1_\ 'I. ~ I /'; I,: 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE NO. lUO-9549 

I REPORT MAD'E BY 

! TnO:':'~ T. :m.I~II;aO~J 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

3/1S/b.9 
TIl1.E! CHARACTER OF CASE 

F.sRJUHY; 
JAY LA VID ~','HITTM3R < CHA1J3I!:R3, was., :3t al ~PIGNAGE - Ft.; 

LlTEF2UL SBC(o£.ITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

D:::''TAlIrS: 

?..AF.0LD RLT1'3:m3F~G, F'ittsourgh, states he does not 
recall CJA.,:1BBP..3 or rillil3 and unable to identify-them 
frOl:l photograph. Did not recall knevling a (,TE(.'I~GE 
rnCSL8Y. IAf..TLr FlJPJ~cr:, fittsbur&,:h, former :JIB 
Attorney, ienver, Coloo, acivised he has, iio knowledee 
of CF' activities on part of FH:lliIP F:J:I:0 or his 
association ".'lith GP'.ATJ3EF~ or HISS. J1.33::: S.iliUEL 
%E~· :2r,iAi·; residing a.t 908 Pres.ident 3treet, 
Brooklyn 15, H. Y. 

- RUC-

.Bureau File 74-1333. 
Cincinnati letter to Dureau, 2/3/49. 
;1ashington Field letter to Bureau, 2/14/49. 
Report of 8..~ u.\n:oo. F'. 1:. CALLAHAN, Baltimore, 2/17/49. 
Report of SA JAlui.'1::i l'-'P.Eii, "iiashington Field, 2/24/49. I 

F'ittsburgh teletype to 5ureau and Hew York, 3/9/49. 

AT PITTSBURGH, PEanSYL VANIA 
I ~.-. 

l!..~ A {{G- Q,p-f-' ~~:- . ;,..:! The following investigation was conducted by the writer 
'/ - /-'11 except the interii'iew with liAP.OLD :rtUTTE~JBERG, which was , _ ~ , Ji" ~ 

/1<:'" 1:.., ~;. "/' ,~nducted by oA WiijiEifCE :J:. TH01IPBON .. 
/'\ / /7 / ' : ' '';I·,'.~ 
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FG 100-9549 

H;.F~(LD RL7'ir;I.i.l3SiiG, Roc:;:J fi:;O, Jchenley Hotel, 17ho is now 
associated "'7ith the Hartik Corporation, Room 1803, First lJational Bank 
Building, Fittsburgh, acivised that during the SUlllliler of 1934 he was an 
investigator for the :TYE Committee and that all of ilis investigations were 
conducted in the vicinity of Fittsburgh, Pennsylvania. 1:r. l-i.UTT.&UWRG 
stated that he had been in 7iashinzt,on, D. C., ~g the time he was 
employed py the nYill Committee but that he di«not }recall ever having met 
-;llIITTAE@ Gd.bJ B~:.S or ALGEK trIOS. He was exh'J:b-i<eci the photographs of 
'7.J:IITTAK:.!IR CBAl ... Bili:J and W?S unable to identify the individual in the 
photographs 'Nith any individual with whoill he had ever been acquainted. 
He also stated that he did not llllo'!,'; any indi 'vidual by the name GE0EGE 
CRO.3LEY. 

rr. HllrTE:mEliG stated that he did not have any information 
in his possession concerning ALGER HISS' personal affairs and that he did 
not have in his pcssession any tJrpffivritten material which may have originated 
with ALGEli. HISS. 

LlI .. LTld KUR.i.dCa, 1546 Trinity street, advised he .. Jas 
assigned as Regior~l Attorney for the Car Labor Board at Lenver, Colorado, 
frol:l li'ebr-tlary, 1943, until August, ).945. ~rnen he arrived in Denver in 
february, 1943, there were appri'-~telY thirty employees at the ~ar Labor 
Board snd one of' these was FiIIL.l, Eilll;O, w'ho was employed as an econoI:list 
on the staff of the Jage Stabilita ion Division under the supervision of 
v'3R:Jo:r ::I. J3r:33:'J, who h.ter became :-;age .jtabilization Director ami is believed 
to be no"., tea.chin~; at Cornell Univers:i:t.y. IiL;(. held a :minor position at 
~(jhe ./LB. iie was in poor health alld bec::luse of this could not relax and 
required continuous ph;;rsic?l acti'lJity. About !..arch, 1943, }2~iO's ';;ife ((ied 
suddenly and sever'al months later IG::rU left the ',-,LB to accept some position 
in Denver. :K1.'i.:d;:3CHbelieved this position to be with the CIO - folitical 
l~ction COlill'.ri.ttee un~er the then F:egional Director of the PAC in Denver. 
IWitASCH could not recall the Director's name or if this was a later emplojlliient 
of I:.h:~JO. 

i.,I. Ku.;::.t1.6CH said he kne>'1 i,;£:JO as a. fellow employee but 
as the attorney for the ",",LB came ;Ilore in contact with board members and 
supervisors. KUt";'..;:lCH stated 1113 cdd visit at RTIlHuts home once. rJJP"",~SCh 
said thllt Itill:,IO appeared to have no close relations i'lith anyone at the 
Board.. l.1Ji:..~SCj:I knew of no COIl1munist Party activities on the part of PHILIP 
I£iJO and said he did not know ];ui.,.-iKLIlLF.J:1JO, ALGEl=& HIaS or rmrrTAMR CH.411B:&.lt;3 
and did not know if PHILIP ItErm-had associated with t.hem. 
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~_L!'S. :...0I:~~; CO:~GO;:J.\ii, 351 ,:;unset Driv9, advised her 
dau2'hter, tWr.YA7'J.J3 ',<OB.COL;'~I, married J3:)S'!: .:i.LU~f.':'.3R., .. '\~~ in ~j;).y, 194~, 
in i:l01'ida while :::'J .. YAI;J.;,e 1"1,3,8 assi~nad there as a "JA,C. !!.:c.:::E~..:.:ti.~r never 
resided at Pittsburgh and atter his discharge from the Amy in california 
the~T !loved to new York and are now residing at 90S Fresident 3treet, 
3rook1;yn 15, Uew York. 

- F.2;?J!:FllID mO~T CO:"FLZTIOIJ TO T~ OJ:.J?ICE OF OEIGTIJ -
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- 1hltill -

THIl: ?1E.T YOEK Ol!'FICE 

',1ill interview .JiliSE SAI,J.U':£L 2.:ClliRl~t\.U, 90B Fresident 
~treet, as set forth in the report of all.. D.ii,!HI;T. ll'. X. Q\1LAH..;,:a, Baltimore, 
February 17, 1949. 'I'his lead was previously set forth in referenced 
teletype to the Bureau and Hew York. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 
c,~r FILE NO. 65-456 THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT HE'; YORK 

,-

REPORT MADE AT DATE WH~ MADE PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

REPORT MADE BY 

O;"~AEo.., lEJ3RA3KA 4-1,8-49 

TITLE 

" 
. JAH.!jl':: 

' ~OS3 L. n ::rss 
CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJUR.Y 
ESPIOll'AGI:: - R­
Ir'!rERr :.L S~:D URITY - II 

FH 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: nrs~ ROBERT I'[;R{GR, 397 Pammel Court, Anes, Iowa, the former 
JBA1·! i7ALDROlf, said she resided in apartment 310, 2325 15th st., 
"i7ashington, D.C. for about one year in 1943 v;hile employed at 
the China Defense Office. Claims ha.d no contact TIhatsoever 

DETAILS: 

wi th any of neighbors; did not know the SIL'VEFl~A'NS; and observed 
no unusual or suspicious activities during above period. 

- Rm -

1";ashinfton Field letter to Bureau da.ted ?:arch 11, 1949. 

Re : ABRAHAH GEORGE'SILVEBllAN 

l~rs. ROBERT ~'lAFnZR, 397 Pammel Court, Ames, Iowa, the former 
JEA:I i:JALDRON, said she had resided in apart~ent 310, 2325 15th Street, n.17., 
\~shington, D.C. for about one year in 1943 while she nas employed at the 
Office of China Defense. DurinG that tilile her roommate '7as ~(A STO~~,." now . ; 
1~rs. EFllA STO~'JE LEVTI'f, 4757 South In6leside, Chicago,J.a4tD~· • . ;~t::!_,.,_ ..... m~· 

Brs. ';;A,.11l{l<jR said during the above period she had no contact 
at all vr.i.. th a:a:y of the other tenants at the apartMent building and did not 
even know there VIas a tenant by the name of SILVE..l11(A?~ in the building. She 
also said she observed no unusual or suspicious activities on the part of an~ 
of the te~ants during the abo\~ period. She also added that in her opinion 
Urs. LCVIn like"'7ise iiOuld have had no con tact i'li th any of the neighbors. A !! ,8 

, I ,; ,~, 

, ETCLOSl.1RE: TO TIft.!.: CmCAGO OFFICE 
c!(.:':lA' C7C~p-ktt COp1.T of referenced letter. , l/-- ).., -tt\:j' . " 

I ~ , . . :' t:, 

'; ' - "H 
f) "J / 

Ft1:t,~ - FiFERRED lJrOH COL:PLErlOi~ TO THE O~ICB OF ORIGIN - 'q'O 

I ' 11 .~-~ I .. 1. { ~M. ~~iK~r rBINTlNG 0r11CJ: 

. -.- ;~----; --o · .c ........ -....... _ ..... -_ .......... --.,.,.. _ _ _ ____________ -.. ________ _ 
J \. , t 7-2034 
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l~T CKfCY1O,. ItLn:OIS 

;':ill interv"iew l:rs. lki1: rA STOl;S LEVnT, 4757 South Ins;leside, 
in line 'with sucs~estion tn referenced ~')il,shtn5ton Field Office 
letter. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form. No. 1. 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ' I~El1 YORK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

PITTSBURGH, PA. 5-2-49 

TITLE 
1"" 

PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

4-6-49 

FI~NO. lCO-9549 

REPORT MADE BY 

TH01-:"..S c. ALLEN' 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DAVID iTrITTTAr:ER CBAUBERS, was. et, al FERJURY; 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERmTCBS: 

DETAILS: 

• ..,1r _ Y'_ - -- ,'. 

INTEnr~L 8ECURITY - R; 
ESPloutl.GE .. R 

SA!':'JEL ZIBIT, Beckley" W. Va., mew PHILIP BENO from 
1937 to 1942 when both employed by Social Security 
Board, Washington, D. C. He considers p.m:O loyal to 
this country. ZIBIT stated he did not know CE.4.1.!BERS, 
HISS or anything regardinb the furnishing of Government 
information to unauthorized persons. 

.. RUc .. I ' 
I, 
':,~: ,J.-- ' .. ,-, / 

Bureau file ~~4 .. l333. ' 'I 
Report of SA JJ.JiES FRE',7, '\fashington, D. C., 3-30-49. L' 

AT BECKLEY, WEST VIRGniL~: J 

SAl/lJEL ZIBIT, Assistant to Area Medical Administrator, Eedical 
liealth and Hospital Service, 7elfare and Retirement Funds, 
United Mineworkers of America, 202-i MoCreery Street, upon 
interview in the Beckley Residency advised the ~Titer;~ 
Special Agent GEORG::!! A. PATTERSctJ that he knew PHIL~r~W 
from 1937 to 1942 durinG the time both were employed by the 
Social Security Board" Washington, D. C., RENO in the Public 
Assistance Section or U~ewployment Section and ZIBIT in the 
Bureau of Research and Statistics. ZIBIT stated he knew ~!O 
socially and also in a business way, but that he had only 
ii~ited business contacts with him because the~: worked in 
diffe-rent sections at the Social Security Boarci. ZIBIT said, 
he considered PHILIF RENO loyal to this cour.try; that he had 
n9 reason to be~ieve othervnse. He added that he did ~ot know 
FRAlllir"llC.YICTOg REriO nor that FRILl? had a brother. ZIBIT 

':1"-"""-'- - - , - -- ~ r - -- - -

, I "f!"'" 

00 NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 
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said he kneW' that FHILIP Ru':O was art oi'f'iciel in the United Federal ";;orkers of 
l~erica, Local ~~O. 

~ 

ZIBIT said he did not knoW' CHA1.!BERS or ALGER HISS or anything 
about the C!IAl.13ER 1 s apparatus and that he had no information to-furnish regard­
inG the furnishing of Government information to unauthorized persons. ZIBIT 
said. the Social Security Board at the til"'..e of his employrr_ent had no conf'idential 
or restricted ini'ormation. 

ZIBIT was obviously nervous clurlnG the 1.nterview. 

Kisseloff-4061 
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ADIllNISTRATH1!J SHEEr 

Two copies of this report are bem£:, furnished to Washir~gton 
Field Office for informational purposes because of the interest that Division 
has in this investigation. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

This case ori inated at NEW' YORK NEH YORK GV. File No. 65-2663' 
Report made at Date when made Period for Report made by 

which made 
CLEVELAND, OHIO 4/26/49 3/20,21/49 JOHN B. 0 'DONOGHUE 

Title 
, \ 

JAY DAVID VlHITTAICERL--CHAlffiERS, was., et al 

Oharacter of Case 
,PERJURY 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Synopsis of Facts: 

Reference: 

Source of check drawn on Cleveland Trust 
Company, dated October 14, 1943 and deposited 
to account of ALGER HISS, unavailable, 

r, 
- RUC -~-~. ~~ 

Bureau file 74-1333 

Report of Special .Agent (A) J. BZRNARD COOK, 
dated Harch 14, 1949, at iJashington, TI. C'. 

The following investigation was co~ducted by 
Special .Agent (A) CARL A. HERRING. 

AT CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Hr. F. B. RICHARDS, of the Legal Department of 
the Cleveland Trust Colnpany, advised that the 
Riggs National Bank is a direct correspondent 
'bank" and checks are received on remittance 
letter direct from Riggs. RICHARDS stated that / 
these remittance letters and all tape~ are kept b 
for' a period of only two ye'ars. Therefore, the );tL 
letters and tapes for October 1943 were destroyed 
on or about October 1945. 

Mr. RICHARDS advised that the Cleveland Trust 

Do not write in these s aces , 

Kisseloff-4 63 

- Sp. Asst. Attorney General 
T. J. DONEGAN, New York, N.Y. 

3 - New York 
2 - Washington Fiel..d 
2 - Cleveland ~l\ . 
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Company has fifty-three branch offices. He stated that in view of the fact that 
the remittance letters, tapes, and other supporting records have been destroyed 
and further, in view of the fact that it is not krtoVin whether the check in 
question was drawn on the ltIain Office or one of its branches, it would be im­
possible to furnish any information as to the source of this check. 

- REFERRED UPON C011PL~TION TO THE OFFICE OF mnGIN ""' 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

This case orJ.gll1a.ted at NEW YORK. NEi-f YORK ev. File No. 65-2663 
Report made at Date when made Period for Report made by 

which made 
CLEVELAND, OHIO 4/26/49 3/20,21/49 JOHN B. OIDONOGIItf.:!: 

Title Oharacter of Case 
PERJURY 

JAY DAVID HHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Synopsis of' Facts: 

Reference: 

Details: 

Approved & Forwarded: 

Source of check drawn on Cleveland Trust 
Gompany, dated October 14, 1943 and deposited 
to account of ALGER HISS, unavailable. 

- RUC-

Bureau file 74-1333 

Report of Special Agent (A) J. BERNARD COOK, 
dated Harch 14, 1949, at Hashington, D. C. 

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent (A) CARL A. HERRING. 

,AT CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Hr., F. B • RICHARDS , of the Legal Department of 
the Cleveland Trust Cor~any, advised that the 
Riggs National Bank is a direct correspondent 
bank, and cbecks are received on remittance 
letter direct from Riggs. RICHARDS stated that 
these remittance letters and all tapes are kept 
for a period of only two years. Ther efore, the 
letters and tapes for October 1943 were destroyed 
on or about October 1945. 

Mr. RICHARDS advised that the Cleveland Trust 

SAC Do not write in these s~aces 

Copies of this report 

5 - Bureau 
1 - Sp~ Asst. Attorney General 

T. J~ DONEGAN, New York, N.Y. 
3 - New York 
2 - Washington Field 

12 - Cleveland 

Kisseloff-4065 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 r' 

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEd YORK FILE NO. 65-.3020 
RE:PORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PIERIOO FOR WHICH MAO!: 

MADE 

t-~S~EA_T_T_LE_, __ W_AS_HI __ N_GT_0_N __ ~ __ .3_-_1_1-~9 __ ~2~!~7~,~8,~1_7_,1_·8_/_4_9rV_[T_T._T.lA __ M __ C_._T_O_V~_R ___________ »~g_ 'I .3/4749 
TiTl.lE '" C}!AAACTER 0Jr CN.:;E 

..... 

_J_A ....... Y _DA_V_I_D _WHI_TT-:'A~KER~~C;:=.:HA:....:.~,-=:mm=-F. ;:-'~~',\ .!,"",WM;or,s_~~~E~;O-!-:A1-r:.1,7""'~~1I'P&;~lEfno!:~"",,'~ .,r-P_E_RJ_' UR_:y ...... ,; __ . _____ r~."""'·-··--=-·-l' ,-,- -- , Alllr~i"Otb~.hU 1 l! N ~~I ~~ - ESPIONAGE -. Rs 

HEREIN 'S ut,,!CU~~~!f\E~ INTERNAL SECUhITY - R. 

, SYNOPSIS OF FAC"IS. !)ATE.:1· ').':M' ~ "~, .. 'j~ : . :~ 
1, \ I 

\

1, Iru.;.:\ 17 ~ R 1~ E, was. Sally Ringe, Sally GoldmarlC, iJrs~ 

Jonathan E. G.):\:c1il8.rk, interviewed 3/.3/49 at Double J 
Ranch, Okanogan, nash. In in;terview, ~.;rs. GOLE.!i,ItK ad-

A5J:$r-~ mitted lil~mbership in CP from 1935 until apo\lt 1940 as 

I~~ £,:~t; rnember-a't-large iJ:l .:c:~shin~ton D. C. whi).e employed by 
~ ~ U.S. Goverrunent. Also advised was member of HASHliJGTON C fft' I~:· BuOK SHOP, -~.ashin6ton D. C., and admitted acquaintance-

a-- R.rlr
" sh;i..p with VIG'I'0R PERLO; CHiutLB;S IJ'.Al:.tER, and other sub-

fit r.r'A~; jects of GIillGORY .case. -\,hen iptervieVled advised was 

1
~49([;i'? (~ wil:J-ing to furnish inforzr.at,iol1 concerning h~rself, but 
13 • , would ll1al-:8 no cor.llnent.concerning GP membership or 

Referenqe: 

activities., ot aU.eged espionage activit-ies concerning 
any other person. 'Si~LLY GOLDI.iARK dehies kpowing 
liHITTAY~ Cllh;.J3EiiS or ALGBIl }jI~S, and denies any corres- I 

pondence with HISS. Claimq to be :?till friendly w;tth 
VICTOR. P+':P..LO~ but denies Qorr.espondence with him other 
than the exqhange of Christm:ls cards. ,'iould r,~ke no 
CClliutlent regarding any kno .... 'Jlec1t;e she might have cohcerning I . 

Communist underground, .iashin;"rton D. C. ,. or. alleged 
espionage activities of th;i..s group, although she denied 
that she had engaged in espionageq,ct,ivities. Advised 
that CHARLES KHAi..]ZR took over L.ongview, .ci.cco~Gek, liid., 
illben she ,moved away from there· in fall 1942. Denies 
correspondence .... fith PERLO concerning KRAMER. 

- RUC -. J 
A, 

.,' 

Re NevI York telet;y-pes 2/4,7,14,15,26/49 
B~tel 1/11/49 - ' . 
BufilQ '74-1.3.3.3 Klsseloff-4066 
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DETAILS: 

The follo'wing inve~tigQti,:>n \"/as conducted by Si. l~r.1EDEE 0., RIClt~RDS, 

On February 7, 1949 Bi5Rl'L"'RD )?OLL':..IW, .,m.tE; Salmon, "'iashington,, a~ 
vised that on Harch 1, 1947 JOl~;>.TILN an<.l S;'.L1Y GOLDI.1.RK left a . fornarding 
a,ltlress of llDouble J Ranch, Okanogan, ",;ashingtonll. He advi~ed that v:hile 
at '.;hite Salmon the GOLD!.IclRI~ had resided on a ranch about seventeen miles 
Hvrth of o.hi te Salmon, ".iashington. POLL,RD fUrther advised that he believed 
that GOLDE..'.RK had. bought the Double J Mnch jointly 'with a JOlll'J CHOHLIS, 
but that subsequent to this time the ti";l1O had split up. He al1vised that 
CHOHLIS was presently rosiJing in YakiT']a, -,iashington,' and is an employee 
vf the Soj:l Conservation Service. 

ll.t Yi.KH.ifi? tiLSHINGTON 

The follor/ing investigati(,Jn was conducted by Special ilgents i ... I,:t.mEE 
0·. HICF:,RDS Jr. and JOHN E. CONNOR: . 

On February 7, 1949 G. JOI-n1J CHOBLIS, 301 South 8th Avenue, Ynkima, 
'"ashin~ton, an employc:e of tihe U. ,s. S0il Conservnt:i,.on Ciervice, "Vms inter­
viewed aml advised that vihile serving "i/ith thE: Soil conservation Service 
at -.ihite Salmon, -:.ashinzton, in 1946 he rD.d i'ormel: a pal,'tnership in November 
of that year with JOILTI:Iii~LD~.r;lRK of ',i11ite Salmon for the purchase of a 
cattle ranch ct Oknnogan, ·,io.shington. CHOHLIS further state'_: that -t.hey 
had moved to the ranch from -.ihite Salmon in ~llrch 1947 ani due to a per­
sonality conflict betvreen their respective "1;/ives, ha:..1 dissolved the 
partnership in September 1947. 

CHOBLIS stated th£.t GOLn:,::,f~IC VIas a €;Tac:uate of tho Harvard Ln"\,l School, 
a I~aval veteran of -,iorl:: 1:ar II, an~: hac: formerly boen employed by the OPA 
c.t :';-c~shington D. C. CHOBLIS a~~vised th2t GOLDl1",lli( hac; come to ~,hite Salmon, 
-'Jasliington, to learn tho fruit grcvling business.. CHOBLIS, stated he con­
siderod GOLDlli~Rl~ a 10yal ;~merican. 

Concerning SAL~.~.P..K, the vlifa of JONAT.tfihN GOLU::'.H.K, CHOHLIS 
stated she ,las fe:rr.J.erly "red or pink ll , and ~xplainc-j th.::.t she use(~ to 
think that the attitu(:o of the Hussie.n people iias correct as opposed to , 
that of the ;.f:1c;ri~ people, antI th:::.t she agre;eC: ifiththe pr:j.nciples ad­
vocatcil by Hi;,1-iRY /~I.L.CE. He stated he believec: th2.t Si~L1Y GOLil".1.mC had 
held positions in ,iashington D. C. unc:or ICKES antI HOPKINS .• 

Si.Lr,y GOLD~1.R.K could nut be interview'od prior to ~.2rch 4, 1949, in­
aSl,luch as the ranch on '1hich she resic.:.es has been snO'iT-bound "for over a 
month .. 

-2- Kisseloff-4067 
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At OKANOGli.N 1 "liASHINliTON 

The follo'"J/ing invostigetion T!es oonducted by Sf. ar.rrrs v. KELLEY end 
the l1riter: 

rICA :Ji.y..kHGE, presently married to JuN,~THi,N ~D11:~RK, and b0tt~r 
knolm as S:.LLY GOLD"LRK, -IIe.S intervieY!C:d on 1'Jarch 4, 1949, alo~1g ",:ith her 
hus rond, JOi:A'i1L"l.N I.:. GOLll.~'.ItK. 

She advised that II",ii~ Hi~Y RIEGE ;'IClS her true: name, but shtl hed been 
going b'.f the 'n.::!me of S:.LLY for m£:ny yc.::!rs. She stated sho was born in 
Brook~, ii.Y., and attended theEr:lsmus Hall High School in Brooklyn, nnd 
grcducted from tho University of ;:isconsin in 1929 ~"ith e Bechclor of ~~rts 
degr(':G. Sho i'urth:.:r advised she studied one yeer at medical school Clt the 
University of .• isconsin. Lll tho fall of 1929 she returnod to New York City 
-.ih(':;'~t: sh8 -.i]orlmd on tho IIGommittE-G on Cult-q,ral ~iolations with l<::tin i:mr:rica", 
as .illx:ocuti ve S8cr8t r !ry und.0r HUBERT C. HE;,-u-1DlG, until tho fall of 1933. 
From the fell of 1933 unt5_1 I.:l9.Y 1935 she -I'las Gmploycd as Executivo Secretary 
of tho Teachers I Union, Local ;'/5, ii.FL, N'GY{ York City, under REi-illY LINDVILLE, 
Presiciont of t,his Locsl. In 'i,E.y 1935 she wont to ',,'cshington D. C. where she 
~;H1S employed by tho F .E.R.1 .... , "Ilhich was convorted in July 1935 to the i;orks 
Progress ,',dministration, and l.:1tor in September 1935 to the \iorks Projects 
Ji.c:ministra tion. She "ID.S omplo;)T(;d by the "li.1'.1\. \1ntil the fall of 1939 under 
J/.COB B;.RER. Sho then took:: short job on tho tI~ihite Houso Conforence for 
Children in a Democracy" ",;hicn she described us an organization operc::ted 
on a private fund administered by PHILLIP KLBIN, presently head of th~ 
Rcsoerch Staff, and a professor of Social Stetistics in the l~cw York School 
of Social :iOrk, 122 E. 22nti, NeVI York City. She stated thnt this organiza­
tion 1"1[;S sponsored by the Departmont of labor, Children IS Buroeu. She 
described her ~lork hero as a ";lri ter on the iIcs6arch Staff concerning problems 
of educ&tion and hoalth. 

From 1940 to 1942 sho T,as em.plo-jed by the National youth Jidministration 
under ~~RL E. RIGE, a surgeon in the Public Health Service, and conducted 
research under the health program of the N.Y.A. In 1942 she was employed 
by the U. S. Publi c Rea 1 th Service until November 1943. She advised she did 
not work then until the fall of 1944 .... ihen she became employed by the New 
York City Health wpartment in th6 Bureau of Child I{\rgiene under DR. LEONA 
B{j.ill\!h~RTNER until .~mgust 1945. She advised tho.t she then -,"lent to ',illite 
Plains, New York, T!here she resided ,'lith her mothcr-in-lavl at 66 Quinby Ave. 
":lbi te Plain~, until Februa:ry 1946 i'ihile her husband 1'las overseas in the 
U. S. Navy. 

In February 1946 she and her husband \,lent to :Ihi te Salmon, t:ashington, 
''I1here they resided on a ranch, and in ivarch 1947 she and her husoond pur­
chased a ranch at OY.anogan, \Jash:i,.ngton, 'Vlhere they presently reside 1'1i th 
their t-ilO children. 

-3- Kisseloff -4068 
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./ 
NJI's' GOLD1k~ItK stated that she first met LENOR?r:THOMi.S in 1Iexico 

City, Mexico in the summer of 1931 or 1932 ... ·;hile both Viere there on 
a L::1tin ~"'mericnn conference. She stated that LENOi1.E THOIJ.·,S was fl:-om 
Cp..l.cago, but that she cnml3 . to :NevI York City in the -ilinter of ~932 Ylith 
a s.culptor is shoY'1 vlllero ·shE; anu Si~LLY GOLD1l.~RK furthered their acquaintance" 
ship. i:Trs. G01Dl;:",RK stated that ip 1934 LENORE llIOhlAS moved to ~ei'1 Ydrk 
City rmd stayod 'ilith Sl.LLY for a short Ylhile at an a¢,rtment in the Gramercy 
P2rk'section, 307 E. 17th Street, New York City, an apartment house which 
".7&8 O".'Il1ed by Hli13BRT C. HEl:U'lmG. She advised th[.t LENORE 'rn01~'lS later 
rented a house on str..ten Island, . NG1.1 York. 

SI~:J:,Y GOLU';'.RK further stated th<.:t during the years 1932 and. ),,933 
slie took classes in 1,;'?rxism at regularly scheduled classes of the ~.o~kers' 
School, which school was held in the same building oc(;upied by the hoad- . 
quarters of the Communist Party in New York City. She advised she; CQuld 
not recall tb::.J pr",rsons ':lho attended the classos, nor )cjhe instructors, 
mccept for a fe\1 isolated indivicl.unls. 

Sh0 stated that she first met ~~mJ:&l. at one of tllos~ Harxists 
classes iI} eithel~ 1932 or 1933. She statod that HELEN ',.TNN;::!l -lias sipgle 
Qt th:::.t tirn~ , but later married RALPH;P~OLAS." SALLY stated that shllKmet 
RALPH DeSOI,AS through HELJ!:N WINNER. , . 

Mrs. GOLDllbiRK stated that she became quite inter6sted in ~ibrxism, 
and further, y;as extremely ini"·orested in all types of social reform, and 
consequently ViaS an enthusiastic supporter of the !\fE.li'l Doal. i'los a -conse­
quence sho joined the ilunited Front Supporters II ::tnd atte:::tded. m')etings of 
that group as ',Jell as social gatherings hGld to rais0 mOl1<;1Y for the un­
omployGd on the &lst sid", of Hew York. She stated th(~t her activity in 
this group convinced her that the Communist PC!rty in New York City was 
sincere~ attempting to ~id the distressed and unemployed persons of 
th::tt period, and that from h8r re-adin,g ~mc1. activity she bec~mc convinced 
t11at she should join the Commt'uist Party. 

She c.dvisec'i. tho. t she die! join the Communist PD.:i.··~~~ in t,pc fall of 
1935 after sho h~d gone to ;.i:.5i1ington D. C., o.nd ".V<:1S a member until 1939 
or .possibly 1940. She sk.te~~ tho.t she 'Ims not ,iilling to advise who had 
roorui ted her into the CP, nor did shG desire to nC.me.. tile pr~rsons viho had 
influenced her to join tau ' J?L~rtyo She spocii'ic2.11y denied '~hat HELEH 
iiINNER had sponsored 1.101' momlx"rship in tho CP. 

Concerning her residenCE: ::t .\cco!coek, Md., Iirs. GOLDrLRK advised 
that in tho fall of 1935 ICTI{B;RI.NE KELLOCK, V/ho ..... /as D. cO-""iorker ill the 
iI.P.I •• in .,.9.shil,1gton D. C. in the ·.[rito~sl Projoct, took an interest in 
finding wIJOi"tE, Si.LIX and IlLIG£; lUNGE, Sally's inv::tlicl sister, a place 
to livo, inc::.smuch ~s they .. ·.';01'(, living in vary ul1satisfact,ory quarters 
at tha t tim~. $11e stated that through }~, 'liSRINE KELLOCE: she met. HENRY 
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L. and 1.LICE FERGUSON, Y/ho h2.d built D. large thirteen room home on land 
known as LongvieYl at Accokeek, Md. She stated that through K.\THERINE 
KELLOCK she and LENOHE TH0I:JiS persuaded the FERGUSCJIJS to rent them this 
home. She stated that she resided thore Ylith LENORE THOMAS until the 
sunnner of 1942. 1.lso ShLLY's sister, i,LICE, resided with them. She 
statoe! that she had not knorm tho FERGUSOi'JS prior to this time. ...ccording 
to her, tho F~RGUSOlJS livod on some other property close to Longview, vThich 
'V-TaS called liRaI'd Barga in II , durinG the SUillIlers and on vreek-ends. 

During 'I:,he period that Si"l.11Y and L~lJOllli resided at ;',.ccokeek she 
stated that they entcrtaine.d many individuals at this home, and stated 
that the friends who were entertained there included tvlO groups, one a 
group of her ovm friends v/ho vlero social v;orkcrs in the ·,£.P.A., and the 
other group of friends who \"lore friends of LENORE's, and mostly consisted 
of artist.s. She described all of these persons as ardent New Dealers. 
She stD.''''t.!Q that they m3.intained more or less an open house at Accokeek 
at all times, and very often friends of h(;r's Vlould bring' other people 
unknorm to her to 1~6cokeek. She stated that thGre VlGre Ita great many 
poople" a t ~'iccokeek atone time or another. 

Mrs. GOLDMi-.Rl( was questioned concorning a 4th of July party held at 
her home at Accokeek' July 4, 1937. Sho stated that she could not recall 
o.ny party or}. that date, but stated that HJi:T..EN ',ui,mER £l.nd RALPH DeSOIJ.l .. had 
only visited on one occasion at l~ccokeek, and as she reco.lled it vias over 
a 'neek-end during a summ~r v:hich could hnve been 1937. She sto.tE..d that she 
Call n e specific a his lome as ,·.li<rt""t1d"t;e-tlI"- even what yco.r this 
visit occurred. .sho stated thct as .... ;ell as sho can recn.ll, th0re probably 
Tlere.: eight persons on this 'Heek-end p.:1rty, ane: included RfLPH DcSOLA.,. HELEN 
-.HNtJ"ER, LEHOHE and herself, and probably o.bout four other ind.ividU£:.ls "'/hom 
she co.nnot recall at this time. She statod thn.t r.bout the only thing she 
can recall about this particu:"-::r visit 'i!aS that SO;il6one of the; p;:rty vlent 
c~nooing and that photobraphs ... ·jere taken of theso pc:rsons in the canoe, and 
that HEI£N .:I:·;HCR incessantly discussod a factional fight on the .iritors I 
ProjeGt. of the ,;.P.i ..... , and Si,L1Y stated that this discussion on tho part 
of HELEN .JINI~ER ·boree. h6r tro!:1endously inasmuch as she was not interested 
in that pnrticular project. 

, 1.Irs. GOLDE:.RK categorically denied th:lt she: hacl over knoym iiLGER or 
PRISCILLi, HISS, and stated thn.t she. has, to h.::r '!mOi'I1Ge~ge, never S0Gn them, 
or were they ever guests at ;~ccokeek. She stated that tho first tilil(; she 

ever knew of these inc.lividuals TJaS fro!il netlSpaper accounts last su.>;nner 
oncerning tho investigation p..D.e~e by the GongressLmal Un-l:";;lOrican 1.ctivi,.. 
ies Committee. She advised that she coultl not recall any conversation 

concerning an ornithologist who ',/as allegedly \larking in a stnoo"th and effective 
way for the CP, and cannot recc.;l.l an;)T ornithologist who 'was at :.ccok8ek at 
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the time the DeSOLi£S v'te;e there, She denied any lmOialedge of the rela tion­
ship betwoen HISS r.nd · .. I1fITTi,JiliR m1".i::iDERS. She further denied that she 
had, at any time, corresponded with ;·.LG.8R or ·PHISCIili. HI$S. In this 
connoction she advisod that the only orni~logist that she can recall 
knoYling ":;[as a lXln by tho name of TllOl,r:.s--11OIsAN, and she is sure ~lihat he Vias 
not at this particular ~rty. 

Concerning J.b.COB 4KER, she stated that he ~/as her boss in the F .E.R.J~. 
and ":J.P.A., and was hlad'"~f tr~:ihite Collar Projectsll in that agency. She 
stated that he vias a frequent visitor at 1.ccokeek, r.nd possibly TJaS in 
attendance at the party "lith the De$OUS, but that she does not think he 
;'!as there. 

I 

. ~ She dE::nicd any knonledgc of c person named HilTl~~.~..l.TT, or any other 
person by that last name. :T V 

She further denied any }:no;·ilGdge of a camara inventor nho v{as supposed 
to have visited Accoi;:eek at the same time the D8S0Ui.S Vlere there. She did 
state, hov/ev0r, that she knew IU;~L PERRER;v''COLLIDR, v/hom she lilet in 1935 
1'11:16n sho first .... lGnt to "\lashington .!Ii. C. bhe stated she b£>.d met Clf~RLES _ 

/90LLI.wR through NHJA on one or two occasions, but did not knm'{ him well. 
Sho stated sho belil:lved they Wbre presently rQsiCiing on a farm in Bel Air, 
Md. She advised thct CI-u~i{LES COLLI'::R Is father was head of the Bureau of 
Indian i.ffairs, and that she had met him previously .. 

In explanation for her failure to recall the party in question, Mrs. 
GOLDlli1RK stated that she had traveled allover the United Stc:tes, parti­
cularly in the South, in hoI' job v;ith the 'i:.P.A. .. and N.Y .• i •• , and nt times 
she V'1aS arJay from home for a mohth at a time, CJ,nd stated she may not have 
been ct home on July 4, 1937. HO;'IGvor, she definitely stnted that at no 
time While she vias at ltccokE:ek had i.LG~R HISS ever been thore to her 

'kflo\"lledge, and stated she could not have been engnged in any conversation 
concerning him inas!~1Uch c:s she die::. not !r.l1o"!;! him. 

Si.LLY GOLm.:r;.ltK stato(~ that she joined the "C:)opc;;rative BO,?k Shop" 
in -.iashington D. ·C., nne: Tlas 0. 1:18r:J.bcr for about a :'ear. She stated that 
she did not recall the 11am\;; of this bookstore, but th£... t it could have been 
the :1c::.shin8ton Book Shop. She stated. that she purchased a feu books 
through this book shop, but never atten(~ed an;y l:lcetings. tiln)aa.. ~(J.qaS : 

asked concorning LEHO~i.b ThO~'l:.S 'S activity in the CP or ·,;nshington Book ')!lOP 

she stated shE: die: not care to comment. Sl·18 further stated that she di<;l 
not care to cor.'lment concerning LENORE's contr.cts ... ·l:i,thanyone fron the liB-sh­
ington Boo)( Shop. She stated thD.t she did not desire to furnish any in- . 
formation concerning ·whether or not LENORE THOt;Ih.S vias a member of the CP. 
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Ooncern:i,ng JOHH ll'.VIS, she stilted thc.t she had hearu of JOHi-rfo-IS 
vlho was the head of the Nr tiona 1 Negro Congress" but, tha t she did 'not 
Imow of any association bot-'leen ll.VIS and LEHO~m THGJ;i,,"S. 

She vms asked if C1-Ii.3,LES I~I.l;'I~:L:R 'Has present at the party the .i:BSOLAS 
attended at A~~02k. She advised tint she could not recall. She stated 
she f.1E. t OH..ltLE~'::l;LR c.nd his "life, r,iILIJ~ED in :;:lshington D.O. in 19.35 
or 1936, and uJ.:d 'stiIi1e i"lork ~:i th KR.iI.iER 011 the Pepper Oommi ttoe in the U .. S. 
Sona te • She advised she ha s Imorm him ever I since, and last sa1'l him in 
FobrU21JT of 1948 in .iashington D. O. for a short visit of a couple of hours. 

\

:,.hon asked concerning Ki1i.I.IER'S activities in the OP or other activities of 
which she was aware, sho ac:.vised she; did hot care to cor;n;lGnt. She stated 
that CfLHLES KPJ.l:iER VIas a frequent visitor D!1j ;l.ccol\:cek, ano. that after she 
110ved from there in tho fall of 1942 he-took over the place and lived there 
'lith his vdfc. ' 

C()~cerning oth0r persons 'who lived at :'ccokcok, she stated that one 
CHi:"P..LE~~AGNER, who VJas an architect and \,lho TJClS li1D.rried to one N;l.'NCY, had 
lived there for approx:i.l::ately three years while she had the house.1 She 
further stated that i,:ARG"A.P.E~LLr:'NT bad also resided. thore for sevoral 

l 
months. Sho stc:dicd sho mot both of these individuals through LENORE 'l'HOH,.i.S:.­
~~1e .::ofuse9, t~_??f.l:11cnt concerning the' COHu';1unist P.:lrty activitios of either " 
,ll.GNbR or i]11LL.Ld'IT. . 

It is noted in one of the reforenco(! telotYPGs th<:t~ L04~HORTOH had 
1~lention0c1. LENOlili TI.Oi.;.S in a co;wers.:ltion ':lith PRISCI~ HIS§, consequently 
SLLLY GOLDi.li,RK was qucsti::med c.)hcorning LOki' aORTON. Sh0 admitted knowing 
LOLl, H01~TON, [md stated she was t~o \ii,t's of ROBERT HORTOIT, head of the 
Inforr."'tD.tion SEJrvice of the Office of El:lergoncy l.!D.nagel;lent, and that she 
had L18t LOL!1._~h~gh 1~HOlill TIlOi-1.S. She ste: teG. the IIORTONS were friends 
of lWBERT ·'h~l¥'l'R;.US, the 'present husb~md of LI.::NORE THOl:if..S. She stated, 
however, that she only Sa'.'l LOL;. HOH'l'OE' two or three tir.1os. She specifically 
denied that she had eV<.lr r.l t PiUSCILL". HISS in the c0r.J.pany of LOL-. HORTOH. 
She further stntcd th3.t s e ".'las acquainte:cl ',lith LICE~EL STR..US, the brother 
of ROB~RT. 

Cuncern'ing VIOTd' ERLO, S.f,LLY 'GOLDIJ.',RK Cl.G.vised that she met hin in 
.;'ashington D,. O. in 1936 or 1937" probD.oly thr'Jugh LENORE THOlI;,S. She 
stuted that ho worked on the ',/ar Proc:;,uction Bw.rd at one time. He ,JaS an 

( 

.~ccok\.wk vi~~to~ on. :::c?-ny v~casbns, an(~ s?e con~~~ers him a go?d friend of 
her's and LEfmRE T EOl,u.'l.S. 0h0 further advl.sec. P.t;.t.LO stayed a t ~.c cok0ek 
~'1hGn his 1.1ife divorced hitl, for c. p8riod of c.bout t-,'lO w(J€;.ks. She rofusE.d 
to CQi;il.1ent in c.ny "nay concGTPing VICTOR PERLO'fs CP aSsociations or the 
allegations concerning his espionage activities. She statec~ that she has 
not seen PERLO since DeCEmber 1943, anG. has had no correspondence 'Hith 
hi::1 other than to sepJ. him a Chrl.stmas card each year. She denied that 

-7-
Kisseloff-4072 

J 
I, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------.~ 



l 

• • 
she had ever had any other reason to correspond "lith PERLO. She stated that 
she has alv/ays known liFJl.RLL;S KRA1ilu.1."s address, and consequently had never 
had to contact VICTOR PERLO concerning KRAr.1Er~'s "Ii,;hereabouts. 

Concerning her sister, HELE1'l RnmE, she stated that HELEN lived Y~ith 
her in New York City on Bleeker Street from 1929 to 1930, but that they had 
never lived together since that time. She stated that HELEN RINGE's "\iash .... 
ington D. C. address v'lhile Helen was employed there h~d b&en 2000 Connectic1il.t 
Avenue for several years. 

SALLY adIl1itted Imoning ABRA¥..Ald: O:EORG~iLJlEffivIAN_ vlhom she described' 
as a Doyfricnd of, her sister HELEN. She stated that HELEN and SILVERi::IAN 
had broken up about one and one-half years ago, and it yms her understanding 

)

th8t S.~LVEm;fAN had gone back to his ·wife.. She stated she did not desire 
to comment concerning -dhether HELEN or SILVERMAN were members of the 
Communist Party, and did not co~rtt concerI}j.J:lg any of their actj,¢ies. 
SALL"'.( admitted ~noViing JOl~~ ~i:ABT, JESSIC'.l("S1iITH and HENRY HIL1!fCOLLINS" 
and the former IiIrs. VICT~f"'&-?.10 .•. Sho denied knowing llWmILJf~;tRIE or 
HEt.-ny DEXT1;i{ '"RITE. She vlOuld offer riO inforti!a:Gion concorning Communist 
activities f any of these individuals, and sta~ed she did not desire to 
conwent concurning any of tho allegations concerning their espionage activi­
ties. 

Concerning I-llir-T11.Y HIL~QLL:iJ:S, She advised that she km;Vl him vaguely 
but. cannot rocall ' how sfie1!ief him.-· She; stated tbat she had met SUSAN B. 

~~IiONY III~ COLLINS' sccor.d -uife, on a few occr..sions, but did n~tklloW 
hc::r ;;/811 either. 

Concerning her association, with CHAl11ES Ktll-\MER, shc and her husband 
YJ8rG both asked the nature of -the p2yrnent WEIde by CHARLES KHar.lER to JONATI.AN 
GOLlJ1IA.RK by check dated March 4, 1946. YihGn first questioned concerning 
this, both d 0nied ths.t thGy had eVor rece:ived any chock from GIHHLES KRAMER, 
and stated that they had neVGr corresponded Hith him. ·~:h(:n it Vias pOinted 
out to Mr. and fiIrs. GOLDHnmC that it Tias .::t matt0r of record that KRApliER 
had Y;ritten a chGck payable to J. GOLDHAnK they stated thClt they could not 
recall any such check! lvII's. GOLDMi,RK, hO~·IGv(.r, cffE-rcd to look up her 
records conco!'ning her joint account :/ith hor husband for 1946 in an effort 
to locate any Gntry concerning this chock. Upon rcvic,/ of her records she 
found that she die:. have a record th<.:t she h<:\d deposit(;d a chock for ~15 .00 
recGived from CHAHLES IJ'-ulEER, and r:hich i"IEtS deposited in April 1946. The 
only notation concorning this pc:.ymlJnt 'rlas lId&bitll. Neither If..r. or :;[rs. 
GOLDi:,;i\RK could furnish an;}r s~ccific reason Ylhy they should have received 
this ~ll5 .00 check, uxcept that they stat8d it must hav€; bE-en for some 
porsonal thing ~7hich they had sold to I\?,;\I:ER uhon SLLLY GOLDliARK had left 
Accokeek. 

1m effort was made to secure from SllLLY GOLDHARK any re:lationship she 
may have had -,"lith any of tho above individuals in tho Communist Party,. and 
specifically an effort i.jas l1JE.de to ascertain iJhat she knovi of th0 activities' 
of the Communist underground in l;;a:shington D.C. To all inqUiries put to her 
sho replied that sho had no comm€nt. She statE-d that she supposed she Tias 
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She a.::v· iscu the t she ·;ms not presently a ~:lernbcr of the:: COl:lIn'mist Pc::rty, 
hnt st.ated t~·l8.t sho i'elt tLJ.-G t~10 Con~rGssi~n<:ll j.nvestig-ltions 'co:'lCerning 
~!1is 1~.Qtter hac.l i:x.:cn -very u.nfc:i.!' to Jvnc incl::","i,:uals inv·.)lved and ViaS so 
":iixed up ·idth IIp:)litics B tr!~t S''lE. C.i~ not ~lesi:ce to eOraI'dent concorning any 
pc.~rt of it, 

J8ni.'l'H,:.lJ Eo GOJ,DI.r,:.Rt~ :-.as a~s·J. as)':8d whother or' not ho \7ould fllrnish 
any ::.nfor,.1£!ti0l': C011(;" rning a'1Y u8pi·m!1..;;e i"hier ~nffi':; tQ his ::\tton-tion.. He 
1'o:r;l3,od that h~ 1'Tould, but "t,(l.".t he felt. t>ati his v6fe 1'1D.S eorr(:('t in re­
fusing to CO!ilr.lcnt conCcrnil'lg <:lny of t}1es8 in~i''\ri(:ui::ls. He inQ.icatod thE .. t 
ilL: ,~ls:::: ·1',"],8 v"xy c:i::L~u')ted -:'IHh 'lIi11.. Tiny the Congrc[;sivn'll G)mni ttoe on Un­
,buI'ic.:m ;~ctivit,ios ha':t h'~r.llocl tho invcstigc.ticn cf t.hGf3c, :1llege:l activit'::"~4S" 
a 11('. c:icl not f~ol thu+' litr~,cl by nO';Jsp:.lpcr:1 ::md ~c(;:?in5:: p:;cplo fr()a 0'11>10y-
:.1 .. ;))'0 ~'iClS thE: proper !.:Gthod f'Jr tl,:~ u. s. Con;;N3s t.r, usa) and ;;hiJ.0 he felJe, 
t!'.<:.t he coull2havo com~j,c1oncJ L't tnc gooe: faith of tho FBI, hE: did not. foel 
th.::.t his :';ifc 1i0uld t~ lo~r<:ll t.o h'.:.1' frion~:s .if shJ 0onr.lcntGd con'),:::ming ther.1 .. 
B()t,~l l...,r" am~ Z.Irs 0 CO}JD:LTE( stat8:: ·c.h~t t.l1.::y ieU 'ijh2t th.:) vfll'Ln.lS porcons 
involvc:c: shoulc~ spec.l. for t.hcr.1Solv.:.s c0nce:rning t:lis r:·~ttc.r" 

PhQtObTC.phs (Ji' "i:IITT;,1~E:R CG,.;n2n,S, 1J:s,. ~fr.i.",:.'j,Y.:;~R l~h:1riBEr..S, EElffiY fIILL 
CClLLIiJS, .;,LGE::~ russ ::'.n....: HhI13.Y DEXTJ0l . .1:1'1':8 ,'L r" Sll~Jl'm t:) E"r.. ::mc.l :,!rs. GOLD­
i.,r..!1K withouJe, i~~.cnt::.n C.::.tiOl:, an\.l they ';:;:;rE; '.'.mh)].(' ":;0 ::"t~·.;:.til'y any of those 
ilh::ivLlu.als. C;.J..,L.Y GO.W~.~,:,~:K, h::;r,(;vcr, vns 2.~L t () i',:0nt'';'f~r a pilotogrC),ph of 
VICTOR P:r:;::li:O. 

!.lr .. and :'.::::-::' .. Cr01IC,',i.,K; as : ' !ltj,')llOd abu'Jo, he V'J bo,m sn,,),l-botu'1d for 
0vcr one; month~ C'Jnbi,;(.:.ucn~·ly thcj" :t'.;.qu",ste,.l i;.~:.t '(,:)0 int..)r7ic;yvir:g D.6cnts 
:.1o.il S():'.lO let''je:rs fe'l' 'l:i[10;," It y'c:s :1 ' .. td. th:'lt th.:::[.( lot·~sr..; i:1Cludod nJr.il 
to :~ost) £nLl J./).~lr&.trlr.; r;:J 'Jli\-:.:. 13('-:,,, S.J~e l, ·· ~.:js, ::d o ; :.j·J.1S. ELJJJ.:;~~T S:I1::;~I~, 

~lr,10r Cit~·, 'I~shing~:.(. ,:; ?'::'. ~:r.-~ Lrs. ;';.'J:I:';;:)O" : p'J:Ulrfl', Mil 4th ;,venuc B1C-g., 
<.! 't~ . ,. t . , ~ '."r.'-.. 0':>1:,,"'" """ ') _., '(".l. • N v 1, U Y uUU-r. .LC: .i:}Sn:..ng U:l, _· .. rt- _J.U'!<.l!J:J l.~~!".ll!..L':"l, .... J IJ:;:;·.;1.(~ Juro"Jt., IIO~-J iUrr::', l~. _; 

Dro 1l0B::.::nT N. H,lJTrCa.'F'O:ill, .• LD., 707 B.i"oa'.l~'rlY; D~ 3.'i;tlc, .. £1S~lingt(;nj ~.lf.S 
IIGWU R:;,i'iGE, Hnte;l ';"bi'iiCodb 1 fhn Frnn0isC0.:' r.;alifornia; Olmnogo.n Valley 
B:canch} S"uttJE First Nati: :Jell B.::mk> Ok~nogur., ·,.ashinf.:;-ton ~ 
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;.D~[[NISTRi~TlVE PJ.GE 

Leac:s to intervie-;1 any of. the persons mentiuned in this report 
&re being left to the discreticn of the office of origin. It is n~ted 
th,::t HELEN rUNGE, sister of S;~L1Y ItINGE, is presently locateJ. at the 
Hotel -"lIITCO~,ffi, San J!~rancisco, Califurnia. !.irs. G01D1::~RI~ advised that 
she expected her sister to visit· her in abuut one month. 
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SEATTLE, -ifASHINGTON 17,18/49 'iHLLIAM C. TOi"f.ER hg 

Tln.J[ 

JAY DAVlD ;;;{HIT'rAKER CHAMBERS, WAS; ET AL. \\ 
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PERJURY,; 

" rn , ~:.'J 

ESP:J-ONAGE - Rj 
INTERNAL SECUHITY - R. 
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RElference: 

ImlA Ti1AY RJ.HGE, \'las. Sally Ringe', Sally Goldmark, Hrs. 
Jona.than E. Go ldmark, intervieVled 3/3/49 at Doubie .J 
Ranch, Okanogan, Wash. In :i.1nterview ~Irs. GOLD~,u"~'~K ad­
mitted membership in CP from 1935 until abQut 1940 as 
member-at-1B.ri$e in .:[~shin..;"ton D. C. while employed by 
U.S. C-overnment. Also advised was member of WASHIi.JGTON 
BCJOK SHOP, -~.ashin6ton D. C., and" admitted acq,uaintance­
ship with VIC'I'0R PERLO, CHiul.LES I~i.Al:iER, and other sub,.. 
jects of GREGORY case. Y,hen interne,led advised was 
willing to furnish information concerning herself, but 
'fJould maim no cbr,llnent concerntng CP membership or 
activities, or alleged espionage aqtivities concern:i,ng 
any other person. Sil.LLY GOLD1iH.RK denies knowing 
,iHITTAKER CHil;.J3EllB or ALG3H. hI~S, and denies any 9.orres­
pondence 'with HISS. Claims to be still friendly with 
VICTOH. P~RLO; but denies correspondenc~ with him other 
than the exchange of C~istm.:.s .cards. ,iould r.lake no 
C0li:ullent regarding arty kno",;Jledf.,;e she mi~ht have concerning 
COli1munist underground, ,-,jashin~ton D .. C., or alleged 
espionage acti~ities of this group, although she denied 
that she had engaged in espionage act,ivities. .Advised 
that CHARLJ:S YiliAl.1l:H took OV0r Longview, Accokeek, Md., 
i·then she moved aYiay from there in fall 1942. Denies 
correspondence .... /ith PERLO concerntng KRAMER. 

- RUC-

Re New York tolet;y-pes 2/4,7,.1,4,15,26/49 
Butel 1/11/49 
Bufile 74-1333 
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DETAILS: 

The follorling investigati.m YlaS conducted by Si. J~r:IEDEE 0., RICILi.RDS, 
Jr. : 

On February 7, 1949 B.1'RN;.H.D POLU.IW, .,bite Salmon, c:iashington, ad-
rised that on H9.rch 1, 1947 JONi.TILN and 8].,LLY GOLDIJ"RK left a fon'/B.rding 

a,':'t:!ress of "Double J Ranch, Okanogan, ';;ashingtonl1. He advised tl1&t while 
c:t '.;hite Salmon the GOLDi,L'iRI\S had resided on a ranch about seventeen miles 
H0rth of 'Jhi te Salmon, ".iashington. POLL~RD further advisetl tha;t he believed 
that GOLDfr,';RK lwd bought the Double J Ranch j0~ntly with a JOlIN CHOHLIS, 
but that subsequent to this t:i,.me the t-tlO had spl:i,.t up. He advised that· 
CHOHLIS was presently resiJing in Yakima, -.iashington,· and is an employee 
vf the Soil Conservation' Service. . 

:1 t Yl.KH'fA, ,ii.SHllJGTON 

The follouing investigation was conducted by Special ILgents i.!.:EDEE 
o. RICr-I:,RDS Jr. and. JOHN E. CONNOR: 

On February 7, 1949 G. JOHN CHOBLIS, 301 South 8th .Avenue, Yakima, 
'uashin!5ton; an employc:e of 'uhe U. S. Soil Conservation ~ervice, vm.s inter­
viewed and advised that 'Hhile serving with th0 Soil Conservation Service . 
at iihite Salmon, -::ashin,5ton, in 1946 he had formec.~ a partnership in Novembe,r 
of that year with JON •• THAH UOLD~.1.RK of ',i11ite Salmon .for' the purchase of a 
cattle ranch et Okanogan, "i·Q.shington. CHOBLIS further state':~ that they 
had moved to the ranch from -,ihite Salmon in ~ltrch 1947 ani due to a per­
soriality conflict bet-mwn their respective wivos, ha:.1 dissolvec.l the 
partnership in SeptGmber 1947. 

CHOBLIS stated that GOLD:r,RI~ Vias a bTac.:uate of the Harvard IilVI School, 
a Naval veteran of -,iorli 1:ar II, an.:.!. hac~ formor;t.y baen' employee. by the OPA 
c.t ":;'(;1shington D. C. CHOBLIS a~lvised that GOLDlIi1IUC h8.((' come to ·, .. hite Salmon, 
·'13shington, to learn the fruit grvv!ing business. CHOHLIS stated he con-
sidered GOLDl.:lLRK a byal ;~merican. ' 

Concerning SALLY GOLDI,Ii.RK,· the wife of JONA'.FilihN GOLU:'.HK, CHOHLIS 
stated shc ,las f0rr.1crly "red or pin:k ll , and explained thct she usee: to 
think that the ~ttitu(:e of tho Hussian people ,jas correct as opposed to 
that of the ;.ffioricun people, antl th<.tt she e.grc;ceJ. '\;Iith the principles ad­
vocated by IlliNRY ,i.t~LL.CE. He stated he believec: th2t Si~LLY GOLDl.1..IU( had 
held poSitions in ',iashington D. C. Un~ler ICKES and HOPKIN'S. 

Sil.LLY GOLDEll-RIC could nut be intervim'1od prior to ~,2rch 4, 1949, in-:­
aSl;luch as the ranch on ,1hich she resic.es has been snoYT-bound "for over a 
month. 
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At OKANOGAN, "iiASHINGTON 

The following invostigntion Tras oonducted by SA orTIS V. KELLEY and 
the 11rit€;r: 

IIL:-A 1Ji.Y RIHGE, presently married to JOl~;~THilN E. GOLm,~~RKj and botter 
Imoi'm as S:aLLY GOLD,.LHK, l ·rE,S intcrviene:d on li:l.rch 4, 1949" along ~lith her 
hus bcmd, JmiA'llI;lN TI:. GOLl1I;'.ItK. 

She advised thnt IIG,li~ :r,{i~Y RINGE -'-las her true: name, but sht) hnd been 
going b-.r the nClmc of S:.LLY for !!leny YOClrs. She stated sho VTilS born in 
Brooklyn, i{.Y., and attended theEr:J.smus Hall High School in Brooklyn, and 
sr'cdocted from tho University of ::isconsin in 1929 ".iith 1l B['.chelor of .i:rts 
degrE.:E;. She fUrth Jr advisod she studied one year at medical school at the 
Uni versi ty of ,.isconsin. LI1 tho fall of 1929 she returned to New York City 
"'ihE-:i.~(;: shE:: vlOrked on the 118ommitt8o on Culturel ~-{elations 'Vlith l<.:tin ll:merica" 
as ..&cocuti ve S8cr8t r !ry under HUBEHT C. HE;.-tiUNG, until the fall of 1933. 
From tho fell of 1933 unttl lb.y 1935 shE:: -ilas e:lnploYGd as Executivo Secretary 
of tho Teachers I Union, Local ).5, LFL, New York City, under HElmy LINDVILLE, 
Presidont of -this Loc~J,.. In 1;:;'y 1935 she 1ilont to '::.::shington D. C. whGr8 she 
':I<1S Gmployod by tho F .E.H..b .• , -Ilhic·h was conve:rted in July 1935 to the i;orks 
Progress ;.dministration, and lD.tcr in September 1935 to the \;orks Projects 
i'lci.ministration. She Y1D.S omployod by the li.P.A. until the fall of 1939 under 
. JACOB i3"'.KER. She then toolc ~ short job on the 1I\;hite House Conference for 
Children in a Democracyll -;ihich she described as an organization operc:ted 
011 a private fund administered by PHILLIP KLEIN, presently head of the 
Rcsoo.rch Staff, and a professor of Social Stetistics in tho Hew York School 
of Social :lork, 122 E. 22nd, NeVI York City. She steted that this organiza­
tion TJD.S sponsored by the Department of labor, Children I s Bureau. She 
described her Ylork here as a ,,"ri ter on the :'1.csGarch Staff concerning problems 
of educ&tion D.nd ho~ltho 

From 1940 to 1942 she ViaS emplO"fed by tho National youth t~dministration 
under GARL E. [aCE, D. surgeon in the Public Health Service, and conducted 
research under the health pr-ogram of the N.Y.A. In 1942 she was emplO'lJed 
by the U. S. Public Health Service until November 1943. She advised she did 
not work then until the fall of 1944 i'lhen she became employed by the New 
York City Health D3partment in th6 Bureau of Child ltrgiene under DR. LEONA 
BAill!:G&~RTNER unt.il .... ~ugust 1945. She advised that she then -:lent to ",illite 
Plains, 1'1e";"[ York, Tlhere she resided ..... lith her mother-in-lavl at 66 Quinby Ave. 
',',bi te Pla ins, until February 1946 vIhile her husband i~as overseas in the 
U. S. Navy. 

In February 1946 she and her husband went to .• i1i te Salmon, t:ushington, 
'uhere they resided on a ranch, and in t&arch 1947 she and her husband pur­
chused a ranch ut Olr,anogun, ~,ashington, 'where they presently reside T;ith 
their t~iJO children. 

-3 
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Mrs. GOLD1ic~RK stated that she first met LENORE THOiv~.S in l.Iexico 
City, :Mexico in the summer of 1931 or 1932 '::hile both Yiere there on 

. a wtih ... ~merican conference. She stated that LENOi·tE THOIJ;,S ::'las from 
Cl1ica.go, but that she rome .to i'Je ..... 1 York City in the -aiote;r of 1932 ';iitl;L 
a sculptor IS shm-'1 i'lhore she; anu SaLLY GOLD1~~RK furthered their acquaintance­
ship. HI'S" GOLDl.~~RK stuted that in 1934 LEliiORE 'l'HOl1\S moved to NE:T1 York 
City and st2.yud 'iTith SI.LLY for a short while at an ap::1rtmont in the GramGrcy 
Pdrlc section, 307 E. 17th Street, New York City, an apartment house which 
','TZoS ormod by HUBERT C. HERRnm. She advised the. t LENOHE TH01:;,S later 
rentod a house on staten Island, Ne'l York. 

SIJ..LY GOLD:.~_RK further skted th.!t dUl~in,g tho years 1932 and 1933 
sile took classes in l,~rxism at regularly scheduled classes of tho ~:orkcrs' 
School, "ihich school Y/as held in the same building occupied by the head­
quarters of the Communist Party in NCl'i York City i Sho advis0d sho could 
not recall the p'~rsons ':lho attonded the classes, nor t.he instructor's, 
except for a fey! isola ted incE v:i_duD.ls. 

She stat'ed that she fird mat HBIJ;-;n · ... I1fJ.JEll. at one of these Narxists 
classes in Gith8r 1932 or 1933. She stated that HELEN .:IN~·t:;H. -~las single 
at tll:::t tim€., but later lmrriec;l. RALPH'DeSOL1l:S." SALLY stated that shlill1met 
RAJJPH DeSOIJI.S through llliLEN WINNER. 

Mrs. GOLDM.:'iPJ( stated t!1.::t she became quik interested h~ r':brxism, 
and further, ,;as extremely interested in all types of soehl reform, and 
consequently "iiaS an ent,husiastic supporter of the Ne"i! Doal. l~S a conso­
quc~ce she joined the ilUnited Front Supporters II and attended. m':lctings of 
thc~t group as ·,ieD. as social t;.atherinl;;s h~ld to r.ais8 monoy for the un­
emploYGd on the East 8i<1s of He-H York. She stated th:.:t her t:':ctivity in ' 
this group convinced her that the COlT:plunist Pc:.l'ty in How York City vias 
Sincerely attempting to ~id the distressed und un8mployed persons of 
that period, and that from her reading ,:md activity sh<.l bec~m8 convinced 
that she should join t!10 Conmn.'l.nist Party. 

She c.dviseQ that ::.[10 die: join th0 Communist Pnl"~Y in the full of 
1935 after sho h:.;d gone to ;,a:.shington D. C., and ","1as n member until 1939 
or possibly 1940. Sho skto~ that she '\{.:lS not Yiilling to advise 1'Tho had 
r0crui tec~ hor into the CP, nor jid she desire to nt:'.mG the pl~rsons ';'Jho had 
influenced her to join th,') PCi~.'tyo She spc:cii'icr.1ly donied ·~hc:.t , llEIEH 
-iiINNER ha'd sponsored hc:r mcmbc.rst!ip in tho CP. 

Concerning hor rGsideneG at .\ccokoek, Ed., lirs. GOLD1.LRK advised 
that in tho fe:.ll of _1935 II:.~TI:It!:RINE KELLOCK, Vlho "\iClS u co--.. orker in the 
if.P .i~. in .;~shington D. Coin tho ',iritors I Project, took an interest in 
finding w:nOi'(E, SLLIX and j~LIC:E HINGE, Sally's invalid Sister, a place 
to live, inc:.smuch ::is they Yier<:;. living- in vOr'J ul1satisfacJGory quarters 
at that time.. SI10 stated that through K;. 'l,}3RIHE KELLOCI\ she lllet JIENPo.Y 
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L. and l~LlCE FERGUSON, Ylho h2.d built a L~rgc thirteen room home 011 land 
knOI'ID as Longvien at Accokeek, 1iId. She stated that through ICTHERINE 
KELLOCK she and LENOHE Tllul:iiS persuaded the FERGUSCJlJS to rent them this 
home. She st~ted that she resid0d there Y/ith LENORE THOMAS until the 
summer of 1942. l.lso S;"LLY's sister, J1.LlCE, resided ·with them. She 
statod that she had not knorro tho FEHGUSOi'JS prior to this time. ,-.ccording 
to hur, tho :e~RGUSOnS livod on some other property close to Longviuw, l"i11ich 
.... ms c~lled IIHard Bargain lt , durin£; the sumr:lcrs and on uoek-enu.s. 

During the period that Si1.LLY and L:""1JO:1E rosided at l:'ccokeek she 
stated that they cntcrtainc-d many individuals at this home, and stated 
that the friends who were entortaincd there included tV/O groups, one a 
group of her .ovm friends v/ho Ylere social y;or kers in the ·.f.P.A., and the 
ot.her group of friends. who ·\"lero friends of LENORE IS, and mostly consisted 
of artists.. She described all of these persons as ardent New Dealers ~ 
She st'l'l./t!u that they maintained more or less an open house at Accokeek 
at all times, ~nd very often friends of hor's 'ViOulct bring other people 
unknoun to her to Accokeek. She sto.ted that there were lIa great nany 
poople II at ;lccokeek at one time or another. 

Mrs. GOLDMi .. RK was questioned concerning a 4th of July party held at 
her home at l~ccokeek July 4, 193'7. She stated thD.t she could not recall 
any pGJ.rty on that date, but stated t.hat HJ::T..EN ~iIl·iimR and R.ALPH DE:SOLA. had 
only visited on one occasion at l.ccokeolc, and as she recalled it Vias over 
a week-end during a SUimnor 1.':hich could have beon 1937. She stnt('d that she 
could not be spec·ific at this time as to ..... ihat date or even what, yonI' this 
visit occurred. She stated that as .... lell as sho ca.n recall, thore probably 
.... /eru eight persons on thi:;; ·\"leek-end p:lrty, anc~ included RfLPH DcSOL""., H,ELEN 
-.HN1'J-:C;R, LENORE and herself, and probably about four other intiividuals ·whom 
sh8 Cilnnot recall at this timo. She sta"tied thr.:t c:bout the only thing she 
can recall C?.bout th:i,s particu:;.:c:r visit V!as that SO;,16-008 of tho p:lrty T/€mt 
cnnoeing and that photogrnphs i"i8re taken of these pursons in the c2.noo, and 
that HEI£l~ .:I:·;r.g::R incessantly- c.iscussod a factional fight on tho -.iritcrs' 
Project of the .;.P.l".' and S:,11Y stated that this discussion on tho part 
of HELEN dINHER Coroe: hor tr(;J1on::l.ously inasmuch as she Has not interested 
in that particular project. 

r.Irs. GOLU:-.RK cc:!tegorically denied tb.:::lt she hac;. 6vor .known i\LGER or 
PRISCILLi;. HISS, and stated that sh(, has, to hor !~ov!lec~ge, never S0en them, 
nor were they ever guests at .;lccokoek. She stc.tod that the: first tim~ she 
ever tnew of these; im.livic1uals nas from nm:spaper accounts last Su...'ilmer 
concerning tho investigation f.1D.de by the Congressi·)nal Un-li.l.10rican il.ctivi­
tics Committee. She advisod that she coulet not recall any conversation 
concerning an ornithologist who ',~as allogeoly '.'Iorking in a smooth and effective 
way for the CP, and cannot recc.ll any ornithologist who vias at :.ccokeek at 
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the time the DeSOLf~S were there. She denied any lmowledge of the rela tion­
ship betwoen HISS cmd ·.iHIT'l'.:·,IiliR CHi.i.iDERS. Sh8 further denied that she 
had, at any time, corresponJed with ~~LG.bR or PHISCIill~ HISS. In this 
connoction she advised that the only ornithologist that. she can recall 
knovling ',;/as a man by tho name of TI1Ol.U1S NOIJ.N, and she is sure that he 'was 
not at this particular party. 

Concerning Jl,COB Bl:KER, she stated that he was h6r boss in the F .E.R.l~. 
8.nc~ ";r.p .l~ .• , and ',vas hoad of Ir;Ihite Collar Projocts II in that agency. She 
stated that he VIas a frequent visitor at i~ccokeek, and possibly was in 
attendE:.nce at the party v!ith the DeSOUS, but that she does not think he 
TJaS there. 

She dE:niod any knowlE:dge of a person named Ni~TlfJi.N iiITT, or any other 
person by that last name. 

She further denied any 1:'.noi·jledge of a camc::ra inventor v/ho VIas supposed 
to have visited Accokeek at the same time the DeSOLAS wore there. She did 
state, hO'V18v",r, that she; }Q1E:W Nn~:l PER...'1ERi. COLLIbR., vlhom she met in 1935 
I'/h6n she first v/cnt to "dashingtop. 11. C. 0he stated she ~d met CH.:',.RLES 
COLLI.;...R through NIN!'. on one or two occasions, but did not know him well. 
She: stated she beli0ved they Ylbre presently rosi0.ing on a farm in Bel Air, 
];fda She advised th[!t CI-u~:a.LES COLLI::R IS father Vias head of the Bureau of 
Indian i~fi'airs, and that she had met him previously .. 

In explanation for her failure to recall the party in question, Mrs. 
GQLDI~1.PJ'C stated that she had travoled allover the United Stc:.tos, parti­
cularly in the South, in her job viith the 'i:.P.lL. and N.Y.i •• , and nt times 
she was ayvay from home for a month at a time, and stated she may l).ot have 
been at home on July 4, 1937. Howevor, she definitely stated that at no 
time v,hile she vIas CJ.t Accohsek had l~LGili HISS ever been thore to he+, 
knerllodge, and stCJ.tec.l she could not have been engaged in nny conversation 
concerning him ina:;much as she die not l::nOTI hilil. 

Sil.LLY GOLm1:~liK state(~ that she joined the ItC:)op0rative Book Shoplt 
in -.iashington n. C., anG. .... laS a 1:l8r.lbcr for about a :'ear. She stated that 
she did not reca~l the name of this bookstore, but th<.:t it could have been 
the :,c:shington Book Shop. She stated JGhat she purchased a fmi books 
through this book shop, but nevor attol1(:'ed c:.r~'· neetings. ~th. &ha,(J.'7aS ' 

asked concorning LENO]£: TEO~·::.S·IS activity in thc CP or ',;nshington Book ;:'!lOP 

she stated she:: did not care to COr.1rllent~ She further stated th3t she did 
not' care to cor:rrnent concerning LENORE IS contacts ... ·,ti,thanyone froIl the .iash­
ington Book Shop. She stated thnt she did not desire to furnish any in­
forma tion conqerning ;'lhether or not LENOHE THOliI.'iS 'was a member ' of the CP. 
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Concerning jmm D.:.VIS, she stated thct she had h0artl of JOHN I1-.VIS 
1:;ho '.'l<1S tho head of tho NC',tional Negro Congress, but that sho did not 
Imo"'i of any associa tion bet ... :een lhVIS and L'::;I:JO~iE THGIJ,:.& .. 

She vms asked if Ct1" • .?.LES I'J'Jloi,I;R uas present at the party the IBSOLrl.S 
attentled at i1ccok0ek. She advised th:?t she could not recall. She stated 
she lilE, t CH..HLES KPJ,hLR and his 1,"Jife, 1:iILDRED in ":::).shington D. C. in 1935 
-or 1936, and d.id SOr.1e '\"lark ~:i th Kl1~i,iER on the Pepper Commi ttE:e in the U.S. 
Sonate. S~1e advise-i she has Imorm him (,ver since, and last saw hil,1 in 
F'obruary of 1948 in ,:ashington D. C. for a short visit of a couple of hours. 
-:'-;hon asked concerning Kl')J.I.IER'S activities in the CP or other activities of 
v;hich she was aware, sho advised shc did not care '(,0 COr;!I,lCnt e' She stated 
that CI1'.HLES KRf.},iER lIas a f'requent visitor at, "l.ccokcek, ani that after she 
i110V8d from thero in the fall of 1942 ho took over the place and lived there 
\'Ii th his wife. 

Cuncerning other persons who lived at :',ccokook, she stated th2.t one 
CHi:,.P..LES :';AGN~, who l,'!3S an architect and 'who 'VIas li1£lrried to one ~.L.'i.NCY, had 
lived th0re for approJO.l:ntoly threo years while sho had the house. She 
further stated that ~,:Ii.RG;.RET V.~.LtL'~NT had also rc.sideu thore for several 
months. She staJGcd sho mot both of these individuals through L1NORE 'l'H01.L'lS" 
She refused to C01'i1!llent concm,'ning thG COlil.1:lunist Party ac't.ivities of either 
.1:i.GNER or 'iJilLLL',.NT. 

It is noted in one of the TeforcncGc! teletypes that LOLA HORTOH had 
r.1entioncQ LENortE TL07.;'.S in a conv(:rsation ~'lith PRISClill. HISS, consequently 
S:.LLY QOLm.Ii.RI~ ,;vas qUGsti:med concorning Lor,,:;. aORTON. She admitted kno'.'li~g 
LOLl. HOHTON, and stated sho 'was the ~u-. .t'a of ROBi::llT HORTOJ-.:, head of the 
InformaJGion Service of Yle Office of Energency !,tmagenent, Gnd that she 
had 1:18t LOli. through LEHOlill THOMil.S. She stu teG. the }IORTONS ~vere friends 
of };lOBEHT " i~'.RE STR.. ... US, the present husbGnd of t:8IIORE THONt.S~ She stated, 
hOi'J6ver, that she only saw LOLI., HOH'I'ON two or three tililes. She specifically 
denied that she had ev<.;r ;:let PliISCILL',. HISS in the c0npany of LOLi. HORTON. 
She further st3.ted that she ":las acquaint6d "'Iith },J:CH:.EL STR.;.US, the brother 
of ROBSRT. 

Concerning VICTOR PERLO, SI.LLY GOLDf.L'.RK ac:vised that she met hin in 
,;nshington D. C. in 1936 or 1937, probaoly thr'Jugh LENORE TH0I.1.S. She 
stated that he worked on the ',;ar Pro~uction Boord at one ti.>ne. He ",TaS an 
,',.ccokeek visitor on ,:'.D.ny occasi<Jns, an(~ she cOi1sL::ers him, c. good friend of 
her I s <:'..no1 LENORE T EOI.~~S. She further acl-vised PLU,O stay8d a t 1~C cok~ek 
"i/hcn his Y/ife divorced hi1'i1, for 2. period of about t\'/O WCE-ks. She refused 
to cor.u.,lent in any 'nay conccl"Bing VICTOR PERLO'fs CP associations or the 
allegations concerning his espionage activities. She state~ that she has 
not seen PEJ?LO since D~cer.J.ber 1943, anG. has had no correspondence ':/ith 
hi.a other than to send. hi1:1 a Chr~stma,s 'card each year. She denied that 
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she had ever had any other reason to corr0spond with PERLO. She stated that 
she has ahlays knovm liHARLES KRAiiib.1. t s address, and consequently had never 
had to contact VICTOR PERLO concerning Ki:lA:rdE~ .. t s ,;hereabouts. 

Concerning her sister, HEL&l Rll~GE, she stated that HELEN lived with 
her- i.n New York City on Bleeker Street from 1929 to 1930, but that they had 
never lived together since that time. She stated that HELEN R,INGE's \"jash­
ington D. C. address 'while Helen was employed there h~d been 2000 Connecticllt 
Avenue for several years. 

SALI,.Y adll1itted knowing ABRAP"JUd GEORGE S.LLVER.i'vfAN '\-"Ihom she described 
as a boyfriend of her sister HItLEN. She stated that P.ELEN and SILVERhIt'\.N 
had broken up about one and one-half years ago, and it -Vms her understand:i:ng 
that S.:LVEID.iAH had gone back to his vlife. She stated she did not desire 
to comment concerning ,;hether HELEN or SILVERMAN were members of the 
Conununist. party, and did not comment concerning any of their activities. 
SALLY admitted knowing JOHN J. ABT, JESSICA SMITH and HENRY HILL C011INS~ 
and the former ¥lrs. VICTOll. PEJ.1LO. She denied knowing L£!.UGH1ll~ eUItRIE or 
HENRY DEXT:t:;it ",iHITE. She .... JOuld offer rlO information concorning Communist 
activities of any of these individuals, and stated she did not desir.e to 
comment conc0rning any of tho allegations concorning their espionage activi­
ties. 

Concerning HElITl1.Y HILL COLLil·;S, She advised that she kn(;;VI him vaguely 
but cannot recall how she met him.. Shc: s.tated that she had met SUSAN B. 
ANTHONY III, 'COLLINS 1 secor,d wife, on a f0w occasions, but did not knmv 
hor well e~ther. 

Concerning her association v:ith CHARLES hilAMER, she and her husband 
Vlere both asked the nature of the payment w.ade by CHARLES KHar.fER to JONAThAN 
GOLU;JA.RK by check dated· liJarch 4, 1946. 1.:ih",n first questioned concerning 
thiS, both d 0nied that they had evor rece:ived any chock from CIBHLES KRAMER, 
and stated that they had neV8r corruspondod Y;ith him. '!;hen it VIas pointed 
out to Mr. and Mrs. GOLDHnRK that it TIas a matt0r of record that KRAI'IIER 
had T:ritten a check pa;;,'Ublo to J. GOLmiARK they st&ted th<i.t they could not 
recall any such check. };Irs. GOLDMi.RK, hO~'I(:;v(.r, off('rod to l.ook up her 
records concerning her joint account ':/ith h(;r husband for 1946 ip an effort 
to locato any entry conccrning this chock. Upon reVic.:il of .her r~cords she 
found thnt she did. have a record that she hi:~d doposit(;d a check for .. ;'15 ~OO 
recoived from CHAHLES IJl.:.U,fER, and r:hi~h was dcpos:i,.ted in April 1946. The 
only notation concorning this pB.ymunt ''das "dCJbitll. No:tther f[~ •. or ~-Jfrs. 

GOLDl,IARK could furnish cm:r specific ruason nhy they should have received 
this ~;15'.00 check, except that t~(;y statc:d it must haVE: bf-en for some 
personal thing uhich they' had sold to I-2JiLER "tlhen Si~L.LY GOLm.uUiK had left 
Accokeok .. 

1m effort vm.s made to secure from SiLLLY G01D::1AHK D.ny rc:lationship she 
may haVE: had i"lith any of the above individuals in the Communist Party, and 
specifically an effort ,-/as llJ£.dE: to ascertain "lihat she la1CVl of th0 activities 
of the Communist underground in ;";ashington D.C. To all inquiries put to her 
she replied that she had no comm~nt. She stated that she:; supposed she YiaS 
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considered as a ~:lCmber of the COr:J[;mnist unc:.:;rground in -,;ashington D. C. 
in3,si .. uch as she .. laS 'Hhat :las callE:d a IIrJ.c.:r.lber-at-large ll of the COllllnupist 
Party. 

She 1"1[;'S ask0cl if 6ho ha(~ any Imo-dledgo 01' espionage activity on the 
part of CiP r.iembers or of !:1onbors or representatives of the Sovict goverl1l:1ent 
if she 1"loul(l furnish such inforrotillJl to the Federal Bureuu of Investigation. 
S{1E: repliell the. t she did not care tc cor..ment. 

/ 

She advised ths. t she was not presently a !:!embor of the Cor.ununist Party, 
but stated that she felt tl'.J.t the Congressional investigations concerning 
this l;,o.tter had been very .unfair to the indivic!uals involved and vias so 
mixed up with IIpolitics ll that she did not desire to cor.lI.lent concerning any 
part- of it. 

JONi.THi,N E. GOLDI,L~RK rlD.s also as!~d whother or not he would furnish 
any infor:Jation concerning any espiona;;,e -'-Ihich came to his attention. He 
replied that he ".mulct, but that he felt tlJat his wife vms correct in re­
fusing to cOlin·.10nt concerning any of these inuivi(~unls. He indicated that 
he also was V(;ry disgusteel 'i1ith tho viay the Congressional Committee on Un­
,\:.lerican ;~ctivities had he.nulecl the inve:;tigation of these alleged activitios" 
and clicl not foel that IItrj,al'by ncwsp<lper ll and lceeping people fr01:1 ci:lploy­
:lont nas thE; proper !:lethod for the U. S. Congress to use, and ~lhile he feJ, t 
thct be could. have confidence in tho good faith of the FBI, he did not foel 
th.:::.t his .... life ~7ould 15c loyal -tio her frien:ls if sho cOl:U'ilented concerning thel:1. 
Both Hr. and I.!rs. GOLn:,rlR~\ stat()(~ that they felt that the various persons 
involvocl should speak for ther.1So1v8s concerning this r~tter. 

Photographs of ·:.lIITTLKER CI;!,I:lB:mS, !.!:r·s. ·"lIITTii.KER CHAI.lBERS, HENRY HILL 
COLLIlJS, :lLGER russ and I-1'JffiY DEXTEii. ~,1II'l\E \\'8ro sh0wn to Hr. and i,Irs. GOL~ 
1,I!.l1K Vii thout idcntifico.tion, and thoy 'nere .\nablo to il~.':::ntify any of these 
inili vicluals • s,.~LLY GOJ.,D;.f:.RK, hOTjeVer, 'was :,blt: to ilontify a photograph of 
VICTOR Pl:R.LO. 

Hr. and Ers. GOLDI.:~:_ltK, as 1:~onti0ned ahJve, h<:.ve beGn sno\,l-bo~d for 
over one month. Consequently they requested. tkt the interviewing ai;onts 
1;13.il sor.10 lettors for thol:.1o It y;as n0te~1 th:lt these letters included mail 
to :.DSS and LO.,l,i;HR.UFT; 723 Olive St., St. L..~uis, :.Io.; ~.irs. ELLEN S\ji~N, 
Elr.ler City, .I'nshington; r.a~. an(~ i.:rs. iSTII.ISO:·) [trLLITt, 1411 4th ilvenue Bl~g., 
Seattle, ~}ashington; I,Ir ... Tli.I'RED OPPEHI-IYl.I, 25. 'Jroacl Street, Ne-."1 York, N.Y.; 
Dr. ROBBRT N. RUTHZRFORD, H.D., 707 Broad~-ray, .3cattle, .;ashington; rJiss 
HELEN Rn~GE, Hotel ~ibi tconb, San Francisco, Ca}j.fornia; Okanogan Valley 
Branch, Seattle First Natbnal Bank, Okanogan, lfashinr:,rton. 

REFEaRED UPON COI.1PLBTIQN TO THE C.i'FICE OF ORIGIN -
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;.D~rrNISTRi.TlVE Pl.GE 

Leads to intervie-:l any of the persons mentioned in this report 
are being left to the discretion of the office of origin. It is n0ted 
tP~'3.t HELEH itINGE, sister of Sl~11Y RIi'JGE, is presently locateJ. at the 
Hotel· -.,lIITCOi.ffi, San Francis.co, California. . !.irs • G01D1f.~RK advisee. that 
she expected her sister to visit her in abuut bne month. 
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CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DA VID "1JHI~T.A~llli~H.AMBERS, was., et al PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY ..... R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Building at 821 Bierwille Street, New Orleans, now 
part of Arnaud's, prominent French Quarter Restaurant. 
New Orleans city directory for 1920 shows JAMES NI­
CHOLAS as residing at 821 Bienville street. Adjacent, 
at 823 Bierwille, was well known house of prostitution 
from 1919 until about 1942. NOPD records reflect one 
JANE NICHOLAS of 821 Bierwille was arrested in 1920 
for disturbing the peace. Similar arrests recorded 
in 1918 'for Mr. and Mrs. GEX:>RGE NICHOLAS who may be 
identical with persons named by CHAMBERS as landlords. 
Photographs of building at 821 Bienville Street for­
warded to New York. 

REFERENCE: Bureau File 74 ... 1333. 
New York Teletype to New Orleans dated 3/3/49., 
New Orleans Teletype to New York dated 3/4/49. 

1t'. {:}A-G- ~ , New Orleans Teletype to New York dated 3!5/49~ , 
'" 

gp 

4--I-tPl~ , " 

DET.uft~ ~ ~, ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 
/(~ 

, Reference' teletype fran New York informed that 'WHITTAKER 
hHAMBERS, during the course of an ;interview, has stated that in , the 

~ DESTROY Fall of ""'"19l9, he, with one ANTHO~MULLER, lived atr 821 Bienville 
. ~D Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. He stated that the house was in the 

.• DEC 16 1964 ,old French Quarter, was6wne~ and operated by a MrS~HOLAS who n ' ~ ' ' , ' 
APPROVED AND t' \'" /1..,. It , •.. /I ~AGo:H1" 

FORWARDED, 'VItAJ.A IJU"Ii .. ' .D'.d!N' CHARGE 

~/ \ H 
COPIES OF THIS REPORT JJ • 

5 - Bureau 
3 - New York (I-Thomas J. Donegan, 

Sp~ Asst. to Atty. Gen., NYC) 
2 - New Orleans J. J, y'" 

t~t ~ :"J ,J~"~l' ')'';l~,~f\ 
_ ~v ._Gt\m , ~ . ~ , , 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

" rJONO:J]1J 
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vias the Irish "life of a Greek peanut vendor. He stated that l.~s. rm:::H,)U.S 
was intoxicated freque.nt4r and recalled that other re,sidents of the house at 
the time included SA!-(.!~J'rI, a prostitute known as 'JOlrE :::::l'ED l~;:IUE", and an 
individual named LOUIS;VASHOO (phonetic). CHA~.ffi~, in a pre-trial deposition, 
had described thif: place as a ndive!!. 

Referenced teletype advised of the request of Special hssistant to 
the Attorney General, T. J. DONEGAN, that a photograph of instant house be ob .... 
tained, and that sufficient investigation be conducted to determine whether 
the place was of a type which could be called a fldive" •. It was suggested that 
such investigation might include determining if l1rs. NICHOLAS or her husband 
had police records, or if the house had been of such a character to be well 
known to the police, or was situated in any particular district, such as a 
ured light district ". 

The current New Orleans City Directory indicates that Arnaud1s, pro~ 
inent French Quarter Restaurant, now embraces the properties extending from 
811 to 823 Bienville Street. This was confinned by Mr. HENRY JACOBS, Attorney, 
915 Pere lJarquette Building. l'a-" JACOB3 is the attorney for Arnaud1 s Restau­
rant and he advised that the building at 821 Bienville Street had been acquired 
by Arnaud's in 1946. He was unable to state from whom it had been purchased. 

Detective Captain .AIFRED :MALONE of the new Orleans Police Department, 
recalled that for a good many years beginning in 1918 or 1919, a madam named 
GLJ"1:NN EVANS, now deceased, had operated a well knmam house of prostitution in 
the 800 block of Bienville Street hard by Arnaud r s Restaurant. It was the 
Oaptain's belief that 821 Bienvill~ had been the address of EVANS' establish­
ment.. These views were concurred in by Detective JOHN !.8REDITH, another long­
time employee of the New Orleans Police Department. Capta:in llAION~ advis ed 
that GLEtJN EVANS r business had finally been closed by the police in about 1942. 
Neither Hr. 1.mREDITH nor Captain lfALONE had any recollection of NICHOLAS or 
other persons named in referenced teletype from NeVI York. Captain 1!;./-WNE re­
called that many years ago there he.d been a peddler named flGUS THffi GRil~EKlI who 
operated in the Bienville Street neighborhood, but he could not state v~th 
certainty that this person's name had been NICHOLAS. 

In the Records Division of the !~ew Orleans Police Department, an ar­
rest record was located for one JANE\NICHOLAS, 821 Bienville Street. She was 
arrested August 29, 1920 at Saratoga 3nd Poydre.s Streets for disturbing the 
peace. She was described as white, female, thirty-four years of age, a United 
states citizen, married and a housekeeper by occupation. 
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Also found was an arrest record for 1!t's. GJroRGE ~HOk'i.S, 935 Bien­
ville street, who was arrested June 23, 1918 c:.t Ibervill~ and Bourbon streets 
for disturbing the peace. She was described as white, female, thirty years 
of age, married and a housekeeper by oCCl'.pation. 

lin arrest card for GJOOOE HICHOLP..s of 935 Bienville street reflect­
ing he was arrested June 23, 1918 at Iberville and fuurbon streets for inter..­
fering with the police was 3ls0 found. Iie was described as white, male, forty 
one years of age, a Greek, married and a cook by occupation. 

IBNRY DELPIDIO., an old-time resident of the French Quarter who pre­
sently ope:rates D3l t s Bar, 400 Burgund~r street, recalled that GLENN EVANS had 
been a well-known New Orlea,ns madam who moved her establishment to either 821 
or 823 Bienville Street when the famous fJStoryvil1ell red light district was 
closed during ~'lorld ':Jar I. !~. DELPIDIO stated he did not remember any French 
Quarter characters or peanut vendors named !UCHOLt.S. He did remember a "GEORGE 
THE GRF.~KII v:ho formerly operated a restaurant on Iberville Street sometime be­
tween 1917 and 1920. He stated that he had not seen llGEORGE THE GREEK" in years 
and believed him to be dead~ 

LOUIS CJU,AVlffiTENOS, secretary of the Hellenic Club, 314~ Dauphine 
street, could recall no Greel: nClJled NICHOLAS wbo he,d been a peanut vendor. i,;"r. 
C.P.LAVARTZJOS stated that he does remember a lfr. and HI'S .. GEORG:;;; ~~ICHOLAS, both 
deceased, who for several years, including 1919 a.1'ld 1920, operated a cheap 
rooming house in the 800 block of Bienville Street. ~. NICHOLf1~S, he stated, 
'Was a Greek, was sometime known as "GEOnGE THE GRE3:K1I and had been the proprie­
tor of a restaurant on Iberville Street. His wife was na'Ued "JEP.NNIE" or IIJJ..lIJ'EII 
and was not herself a Greek. Mr. Cl~AVARTEN03 advised it was his recollection 
that Ifrs.NICHOLAS was a frequent and heavy drinker. 

At the New Orleans Public Library, New Orleans City Directories were 
located for the years 1919 and 1920. These directories do not cont~in list­
ings by streets. In the 1919 directory the only IITCnOLAS listed as residing 
on Bienville Street is JOSEPH at 935 Bienville. He is shoVin to have operated 
a lunch house at 811 Iberville Street. No JANE NICHOLAS is listed in the Direc­
tory.. No NICHOLAS is listed showing an occupation of vendor or salesman. There 
is a listing for Mrs. C:Lmn~ EVANS, furnished rooms, 823 Bienville. The 1920 
City Directory lists JAHES lJICHOLAS, Lunch House, 811 Iberville, residence 821 
Bienville. The 1920 City fjirectory also lists Mrs .. GLENN EV.ANS, furnished rooms,. 
823 Bienville. ' 

Photographs of the building at 821 Bif3nville Street Vlere made and 
three prints are fOrYlurded herewith to the New York Office. 
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY 

In OItfJUls, LClfISlAJIA 3/1/49 iI;';'~114' P.AlJL G. TA'fIt* 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DA.VID "1ITTT!,l7'R CHKtB'~rtS, was., at al PIIJ{1I.T. WIo.AClg - I 
Dn'!1'GL SlCUJUft ... 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: • n'1ac at. 12l11 ..... m. ~1'Mt. New n!"lftll •• JIOW 
put .t J.l'IIUd'a" pl"Old.Du\ IZ'..a ·4Uan.r iMt.ata~. 
1- 0,.1 .... 11t.111iNetorr tor 1920 .howa JA.1!,s MI­
CW.:JW .. r_ldiq at 821 31.-1'1l1. st.rHt.. AdJ __ , 
" an alalldll.,t .. ..u len_ 1IoU. of proaUt..t.loJl 
fltoa 1919 uUl abat. 19lt2. NOpt) recorda retl", .. 
l)lIS nCfllL~:;' .r 821 31.ndU ..... Uftat.ed in 1920 
for ;U.at.vbJn& tJw P4W&'.. SWlv al'NaW 1"'HVtIed 
til 191' for ... and 1irs. f;EOII.Cl': !4t';KOL,~S 1Pho ..., M 
!\lIftUcal wltll panoD. nlUCltv' CJU~r;&p~ .. ludlorU. 
Pltoioanpll. t4 1:ml ~ at, 42l .d1..ul. St.rHt tor­
.ardld too •• York. 

... RUe -

iU--;:k"4 CEt Bureau. m. 14-1",. "'If Iort fnetJpe t •• n Or1 ... dat.d 3/3/49 .. 
..,. vrl..- Telet.n- \0 - .. Y~rk daMd 3/4/.49 • 
... Vrl.""" .,..l_t.ne t4t .... York :.lat.. '15/49. 

DETAtt.A1 AX t!2: ON&t~tt:~, f:;!!I.q!u~ 

5-~ 

n.t.tltn9 ttl.t.". fr. 1M", Ion W~rae4 \b&t, "'Hm:\~ 
G:'Il..1lJt:!tS. dIlr.1Ac 'M coar .. or .. W.m ... , .. naW that. 1ft t_ 
r.u vt 1919. he, ldth 011. ~~NY :~(JI.L!RJ 11 ... 4 At g21. 31~rill.. 
3t..t" .. t. .. )few Orl ... .,. L001»1.... 1'- .ta.te4 t.hd. tt. botml wall 1.n t,hI; 
old ""ch ~ .. , .. OWIIed aftd oper.t.4tCl .,. • Wrw. »rCl1:)L~.s 1Ifho 
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FEDERAL aUR~AU, OF' -INVESTIG~T~ON 
JJ'or:n 1fO.1 ' 
TH18 c:M& 0Il&9""~ AT ', N,E'N YORK; . N~\'{ YORK 

, ~MACCAT 

WfISHINGTON', n~ Co , 

, 0 
J. D~qJmITTAKt;R CH~NBERS; .lith aliases; 
I\JflER,--HISS , 

PlLK NO. 74-9lJ 

JACK S. TURTON 

PERJURY 
INTERNAL Sfi:GUltITY - R 

, ESPION 

vc1a 

. " ......~ 

Annual leave card for A.lGER HISS t'or 'i r,t~ 
year 1937 reflects HISS was ,On ieavEl 1 .·~1 !.-f~;/~ . ~£, 
from Ju l y 17 throu~ I AJJ,guat-.;l}ob1-~ " ... .:J 
Ttem1zed leave card -for yeal~'s 1937 ;:md Ctv jf~ 
1938 located. Request _form :f'or 1937 Iil\., . ~.""~.I .. C/" 
leave' destroyed. No expense or tr'ave1' iP'Ju "~1 _ I 
~~~~~ers for AJllFR HISS located for year ,';1tr 

~ p -

REFERf.~N9E:: Bureau file nOe ,(LI-1333 .. 

DErAILS: At VTRshington, D. Go: 

c.e A',A-G-, ~ .... L I ~ - , 
r~ LICAVE REqORl)S liND F:XPENSE \\ f -/ -'!9, -', ,ijljT) TRAVEL VOU~lliERS" A.r.,Gl~R' 

' \V'V /htS ~ !!,ISS, 1937 /' . , 
~~U~ ' \, ' -..,....., '/ ' .. 

LeJ'v:u~eJ'k*~C~ , "9~ / 

Ji1.'toU? rta's. -RUTH E. LCH1BARD, 169 Darrington street, S.V/., Y/ashingt_on, 
D. _ C. advised, she had been the state ne'Oar~ment L~ave C~erk from Sept-ember, 
:),93" until 19!1.3. ' Mrs. LOMBARD outlined the . leave record ~ystem in use at tl-J.at 
time as i;ollows:' 

, A t~o part perforated leave request form was filled out in 
duplicate by the employee, approved by the supervisor and sent to her. The 
left side of the fo'r constituted the reques-,t with a space -pr?vided for the 

~--IH:' 

'lJ .. \'§ D,lt.I_~1~1{'OY~ .... -

~.6,- , O\1G 16 , . o:rnusJtGlOft1' 

. (5.'- Burea\l. : (encl.,) 
.3 - New York (~ - Special Assistant 
~/' ' , Attorney Gener?,l 
c;Y~ . . ' " '. ,Donegan) (encl 0) 

._:, ,,2 _. Pi't!tsburgh (encl.) , . ... 

2' - Ylashe-ngtoh FiEll d ' , , 
to the '~BE 
homas J" .Jt:. I\¥ 6 (949 

M,~L ', I 
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leave andress ox'the emDloyee; t;he rig:1t side was a co,muutation form on .. \!hich 
'Vias calculated the enmloyee's accru.ed leaveo :Mrs~ r..oMBARD stated she woulc1 
post the anproved leave to an annual leave card and file the request.. The 
computation form was returned to ~he emDloyee as a gersonal record. The 
duplicate slin was returned to the office of the, emnloyeeG At the end of 
the year Mrs. LONBAPJ) would check the computation for each ?erson and file the 
rec:ue$ts alphabetica;Lly by year. Mrs~ 1fl'l4B~ stated she d~d 'not know whether 
or not anv of the request forms were still in existence as there han been a 
reor'gA.niz~tion after -her separation frorq the state Department • 

• 
Mrs~ T.JmffiAR.'I"J Jldvise,d that to tne best of her kno'ifledge the 

leave reque~t was the only official dOClurient, that would indicate an address 

.' 

While an cTiluloyee was on leave. She stated she recal,led maintaining a current 
ac1dress for HISS on his "service record cardu but 1,hat it contained only permanent 
moves and, ,not leave addresses. 

1.:rs.. LOMBARD stated tt),le Leave 'Clerk prior to her employment vIas 
BEATRICg r. FORJ)YCE and that the handwriting on the annual leave card obtained 
is '(,hA.t of Mi sS FORDYCE~ Ii'urther information relative to Mi.ss FORDYCE; 1/;i11 be 
set out at. the' end of , this report .. 

JnSEPH S" SAGONA, Administrative Officer, Division of Finance. 
State Department, advised that. his .office nresentLY has custody of leav,e records 
for, tae State Department. SAGONA stated the maintenance of these records and 
their custody Yl"ere transferred to thE' Diyis'ion of Finance from the Division, 
of Personne~ somatime in 19h1.1 and that he did not lmow exactly what records 
were still in existence. He made 8.vA.i18.ble the services of WALTER H. SCOT1', 
Assi!3tant AdministratiY8 Officer; JAr"ES J. nUGAN, Foreign Accounts, Current 
Audit Section and JOHN E. JOHNSON.9 Head of the 'File Section to assist in the 
searcl1 for records ~ 

During the search of storage rooms,in the Old State Department 
Bui~ding, two leave forms were located which reflect annual le'ave taken by , 

, AlGER ?ISS in 1937 and a physician's certificat.e of sick leav<a taken in July, 
~9.38c The first form (factograph 10598) indicates HISS took four hours annual 
leave on ,July 17', 1937 and was on annual leave from that date through the lLlth 
of August, 1937$ The second form (factograph 1')597), known as an itemized 
leave card, is a summarization of 'leave taken for 193-7 and 1938. This form 
reflects HISS took 12 days, 2 hours annual leave in July; 1937 apd 11 days 1 
hour in August.9 1937. 

Individual leave request forms were located back through the 
year 1939 but no - slips Viere found for 193'8 or 1937 ~ SAGONA advised that it is 
probable that these slips ~Nere destroyed prior to the transfer of :the custody 
of the records in 19440 'He stated that due to the fact thai;. they were ad­
ministrative records that v,ould :have no' historical value, in his opinion thp.re 
would be no record of their disposal~ , 
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D'UI SCHMIDT, Administrative Officer, Division of PersonneJ. j State 

DepartlJlent, advised he was in the Armed Forces in July, 1911LI at the time the 
Leave ~nd Retirement Administration function was transferred from the Division 
of Personnel to the Division of Finance, together with the custody of. its 
TFlcords. SCHMIl)T stated· that he 'was not' cognizant of the exa ctrecords that ""'ere 
transferred or tl-te present location of any of the records. SCHJvfID'r caus~d a 
search to be m:3.de for any recorri of t~e disposa:L of theu!3rtinent leave requests 
but none was l·:)cated~ SCH!-fIDT stated he doubted very much if the indi\Tirlual 
slins ,':ould be in existp.nce due to their' age. 

SCHM]])T furthe)' advised that it may have 'been oossible that tlIJ}!<;l1 
HJ~S woulci not be required to submit a leave request due to his position in the 
State Deuartment but it may have been that HISS would oerely advise the: Leave 
Clerk Vlat he was going to take leave or that he had taken it after his n~turn. 

>iiffi'TRY FENSTER!\~ACHER, Assistant Ohief, Division of ~ommunicati"Ons 
auJ Recor':!sJ t>tate Department, caused a searc.~ to he mane of the file? of the 
ReGords E·gtirement Unit and advised no disposal record VIas found for Lh'~ 
pert~nent ler3ve slios. F'ENSTfQU.1A.CHF.:R P.lade available Nati~nal, Archives circul~r 
lett.~.r nu.mber L,7-3 dated J,':I'lY 26, 19117 adtiressed to a.Ll. G.overnment agencies. 
This lettm' contains uGenm'al Schedu'.e for· TJ:i.s·posal. of Records, . S~hedult'!· No. I 
(Revision A) II. ILem 3 of tl-}is sche·jule authori?6.s disposal of ltapplicat;Lons foY' 
.!.e.3.ve (annual, siaK and othHr) nrl(~ all supporting paDars: A.II record cooies lf "l.ft,."·'" 
one' year. I"Lp.m 4 of the ahove schl'ldule a:lthorizes the destructiono.f II Leave l'~cm:": 
cards C'r '1n:r summarization of leave tak?n by or owed to an employee. A.Ll record 
copies·3 years after sepnrat,ion of emoloyee by tr'msfer or ty tieparture from 1,'edl')"'>' :. 
service!i~ 

~UNIOE A.. LINCOLN, Correspondence Review Staff, State "'Jepartment, 
forlll(')r Secretary to FRANCIS B. SAYRE,. advised she has kept no record of AIDER 
l1ISSf ar:dre.ss while he WB.S on leave~ She' stated she had no recollection' of HISS 
mentionifl.g· where he had soent his. leave during the summer or 1937. Hi.ss LINCOLN 
further.kdvise(l th:ot she would have destroyed all of the duplicate leave' slips 
at the <tir.e SAYRF.' s office was. disbanded and that she had 110 ·idea where HISS' 
leav~ address wculd be recorded at the present time. 

'f!:xp.ense and Travel 
Vouch~rs 

JOS~PH SAGONA advised anpropriations are made upder two classific::.tions 
for the payment of expense and travel vouchers. The first is an appropriRtion em­
-[,i t18d "Emergencie s ar'ising in the Hiplomatic anr.l Oonsular Servi"ces rt an~· is a fund 
used for expenriitures of a confidential nature.. The records and vouchers nerti:tin­
ing to this confidential fund are maintained in lo(;k~d safes. The second category 
"Ls the f.!"eneral appY'opriation for the payment, of vouchers on open account and 8re 
maintained in unlocked file cabinets. 
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, JAMf!:S j. DUGAN, Head of, the Confidential Unit, Foreign Accounts, 
Current Audit Section; Division ,of Finance, ~ade avaiiable the register of . 
confidential disburs.ements for the years 1937 and 1938. A review of this. 
register r.eflected no payments were' made to ALGER HISS auring this period. 
Several entries were noted for FRANCIS B. SAYRE. The vouchers supporting these 
,entries were examined but none inqicated any payment .to flISS through SAmE. . 

It was noted that a number of entrie~ ~n the regist~r refle'cted 
payments made di~ectly to transportation. companies with no indication as to 
the name of the person performing the travel. It was neqessary t~ ~ociate each 
voucher to determine the ,name of t'he person who signed,the Goyernment Travel 
Requ~st. ' Three vouchers dated August 6, 1937 .payable.to the Boston and Maine 
Railroad, Canadian National Railroad and the Cana~ian Colonial Airways were 
found to be ?ot pertinent. 

The 'regist~rs of;,. all vouchers paid on Q1?~n appropriation during 
:the last six months of 1937 were examined and no vouchers 'Vlere found payable 
to HISS. It was noted that 13,.:v6uchers were paid, to various railroads in the 
New England area durtng this periode ' 

, L. S4 SHULER, Rec'ord~ Information Section, 'General Accounting Of-
fice, Washington, D. C ~ made these vouchers ava:i.lable fpr, review. It was d,e­
termined that ALGER HISS" signatu;re .appeared on non~ of. the GTRs for which these 
voucher.~ "Yere made payableo ' 

information regarding BEATRICE F0RDYO~, former St~te Department 
Leave Clerk, is as follows: 

DA..lIJ SCHMIDr, Division of Personnel, made'available Miss FORDYCE's 
gersonnel file at the State Departmen~. The file reflected Miss FORDYCE re­
signed frQm the ·State Department in May, 1944 to 'accept employni~nt w~th the 
Veterans Administration in Aspinwall,.Penns,r.lvania. Miss FORDYCE had'giv~n 
her','legal residence a'sfittsburgh, Pennsylvania~ Th~ file indicated she haa 
named '. as· the person to be contacted in ca,se of ell!ergency her sister, MARY LOUISE 
FoRDYCE, ,13 Maneto' Plage, E.E. ,Pittsburgl',l", Pa. ' 
Enclosure: 

Three copies 'of the follo~ing are'being enclosed for the New York 
Office and two 'Copies, e'!lch,·to the. Bur.eau and the P-tttsbur~h Office: 

-
1.' Photostatic cop'i.es of ALGER ,HI$S' annual leave' 'card - 1937. 
'2~ Photostatic copies of ALGER'HISS" itemized. leave card - 1937 

19.38 •. 
" ' 3. P.hysician t s . certificate ,for ALG~ ,HISS dated 'July 30, 1938. 

P E' N D I 'NG Kissel.off-4093 



, .--.~~~--~------------~--~~~~----------------------------~----------------==,. ", 
LEA D S' 

NEW YORK DIVtSION: 

At, New York,'New York: 

Will' intenriew FRANCIS B,. SAYRE and ANNABELLE NF.tNCmm to 
det'ermine if they can furnish any information re~ative, to where ALGER HISS 
spent his leave in ~uly and' Au gus "!' , 1937. ' ' , 

PITTSBURTH DIVISIQN: 

At 'Aspinwall; !:~ 
, , 

Will c'ontact BEATRIGE M. ,FORDYCE for." the fol~o'Wing purpose s: 

1. Identify the annual leave card (fa'ctograph fo:m:t"10598) as 
having been prepared ,by her. 

. -

2. Ascertain from her if she ~ade a record of tl1e addr.ess where 
HISS' could be' I'eached while on leave' in 1937' and if so, where ,it 
was, recorded. The leave request slip which contained this informa­
tion, has been destroy~d~ 

, , 

3. Ascertain any information she maY,recall relative to'Vlhere ,HISS 
spent his leave in 1937$ 

... ".J • 
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FEDERAL' BUREAU. OF'INVESTIGATION 
! . -

DWm1fo.l 
THJa ~ 0ftl91NA:nD ~T NElli YORK, ' NEW YORK Pl~' NO. 7L-9a 
, RC"OIlT MADe AT 

Wft3HINGTOi-r', D~ C~ , 

Tt'R.C: . 

'DI\7KWKCN 
• YAM 

~-/8-~ 

~OD1'CIn YMlCH MAlIC: ...o.rr ~ no 

~~~6-18,21-112LI/49; !TACK S. TURTON 
3/7.9.10.14 u9 

J. D~ VffiITTAKER C}jAMBERS,. vlith aliases; PERJURY 
AJf}~ HISS ' INTERN AL SECURITY - R 

ESPIONAnF, - R 

DErAILS:: 

/ Leave Records:: 

Annual leav.e card for AlGER HISS for' 
year 1937 reflects HISS was bn ieave 
from July 17 through Augus't 14, 1937. 
Itemized leave ' ca'rd 'j<or yeal~'s 1937 and 
193<.1 located. Request ;form ror 1937 
leave'destroyed. No expense or tr'avel' 
vouchers for AlitER HISS, lo'cated f9r year 
1937. 

: • 
.:... p -

Bureau file no" '(!1-1333~ 
" 

At Vlnshington, D. Co: 

LEAVE REqORDS A.ND EXPENSE 
ANT) TRAVEr~, VOUCHERS, .. AT.,(}T~R ' 
!l~SS, 1937 

. , " 

vda 

,~ 

, Uil's. ·RUTH E. INffiARD, 169 Darr:Lngton street" S. W., V/B:shingt,on, 
D., C . ..; adyised, she' had been the State' Department T.eave Clerk from Sept'ember, 
+937 until 19113 ',' Mrs. IJOMBARD outlined t,he leB:ve recor,d system in use at that 
time as follows: ' , 

A two part oerforated leave request form was filled Dut in 
duplicate by the ' employee, approved by t.he sunervisor and sent to her~ The 
left side of the form constituted the requesc with a space~rovided for the . , 

" , ' 

iJ -' Bureal,l: (encL.) , 2' - Washingtoh Fi~ld 
,4 ~ New York (1 - Special Assistant to the Kisseloff-4095 

, " Attorney Generp.l ~ homas Jo 
"Donegan) (enCl.)-- 1--.:...--------.---.--1\-..:..--:--1-------1 

:.L-;,2~-~· P~i~t:~,t~s~b~·ur~g~h~~(e~n~c~1~.~)~ . • -------~~ ________ --~ ____ ~--~--~--------~ 
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RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
" .. ~., 

FILE r'lq'K 65-3917 as 

TIT1.E 

~'TARK 

DATE WHEN 
MADE 

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE 

~AY PA VID -.:!HITTAKKR. ~CHA:t,J3ERS, was. Et Al 

REPORT MADE BY 

, PAUL R. ALK!;!;R 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
1!:SPIONAGE - R 
INTii:RNAL S}~CU:;:nTY - R 

• ---: SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

ABRAHAM G}l:ORGE SILVEJMAN Unl~n~t> VIRGINIA FOX 
or B.t!:NJAl,.:llJ FOX. JACOB . { . -ab]ft to furnish 
any informe.tion concerning ALGKtf1uss. He "VIa's 
acquainted with ~~Y DEXT1!:R WHITE Bnd JULL~N 
1HADLtHGH but hasl::9Jinformation of value concern­
ing them. gfforts t·o identify CHAiiJ?ERS as havmg 
resi_~~ "The Castle", Fort Lee, NJ during 1933 
negati vee The hlilding, completely separated 

. from-remamder of town, was ovmed by The Castle 
9orporation, a New York concern, until about 1945. 
DAr.~IRON BISHOP, who oper~ted it as a roomin;;; house 

in 1933, sa.id to have died"in NYC m 1934 and the 
presen..t whereabouts of his vJife, since remarried, 
not kno\~ BISHOP and wife Vlere ' 2~ , 
erated similar property there, Birth re 1m 
for URSULA BREEN located et Atlantic City, NJ but 

---

nO' record in official records 2t Trenton, NJ. Doctor 
whose· name was typed on c~rd was' hot practicine, at 
the time and is now deceas;r. ALFnED GIENN, reGistrar 
for the Bureau of Vital Statistics, Atlantic ·City, NJ 
in 1933 died'- in 1940. Remainmg employee denieSl lmow-
ledgG of reeistration. 

RUC -

Bureau File 74-1333 . 
1VFO letter to Bureau 3/4/49 
Newark teletype to Bureau and New York 3/8/49 

,~ BuCOPIES OF THIS REPORT 
'>4 reau 
1 T.J. Donegan, Special 

to Attorney General, NYC 
2 N8Y{ York 

;0 'Pittsburgh (INFO) 

/". , u. S. COVERNMENT PRIN'rmC OFFICE: 1946 0 - 679340 16-39035-1 

·W~~ --:'::"==~:~~\:~!4'"'~~~~..t:4~~~.:'L 
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NK 65-3917 

REFERENCES: (Cont I d) 

DETAILS: 

New York tel€ltype to Buteau and Newark 3/10/49 
New York teletype to Bureau. and Ne'!lark 3,/15/49 

. Buffalo teletyPe to ]?ureau, " New York and Newark 3/17/49 
New York teletype to Bureau, ¥&O and Newark 3/9/49" . 

~ 
ABRAHAM GEORas-sILVE~ 

~- . 
. "By letter to the Bureau dated March 4, 1949 the Washington Field Office 

ad Vised that SILvERMAN res:i"ded at 2138 California $treet, Northwest, Apartment 
409, Y:ashington, D. C. during 1936 and 1937. During , this period VIRGINIA FOX 
resided in Apartment 410 and BENJAMIN FOX in Apartment 412. 

, 

lAiss VIRGINIA FOX, Kent Place School, Summit, New Jersey, reca~le~ that 
she resided at 2138 California Street, Northwest in 1936 and 1937 with ELOISE 
DUNBRACCO, presGntly a teacher at H91ton Arms School, Washin.gton, D. C. She was 
not acquainted with SIL\~mi~\N and w~~ unable to iden~ify his photograph, as anY9n~ 
;5he had kf1Owu. Photographs of J\~GE1tRIS.s_r r:Ig~£I..LLA "'HJ§~ " and }fll'. 'and Mr~. \ 
VoJHITTl1KER'J~ijfIMBERS were also vievleq by Miss FOX wi thou,t effecting any identifica .... 
~io~ She recalled thut PRISCILIJ, HISS taught at the Potomac School in Washington 
at which lvass FOX taught but M;i.ss FOX was not acquainted with her .• 

BENJPJ.1IN FOX, Camp Evans, Ee:tmar, New Jersey, was not acquairlted with 
SILVEID.1AN and likewise unable to identify his photograph or those of t,LGER and 
PRISC-ILLl". HISS or Mr. and Mrs. VffiITTi.KER CHAMBERS. He stated that to hfs· know­
ledge his wife, BESSIE FOX, was "never acquainted"with any of these indj,viduals 
and efforts to contact his wife at her residence, 320 14th Avenue, Belmar, New 
Jersey, met with negative results. Mr. FOX remarked that he and his wife were 
acquainted with practically norie of the other tenants in the building, and he 
was· not aware of the fact that a person of the same name lived in the adjoining 
apartment to his. 

INTERv:IEW lfJITH PROFESSGR Jl~COB VINER, 
PRIIITCETON UN I V.t:.:RSITY , CON.CERNING ALGER HISS 

"While being interviewed on another matter, Professor JACOB VINER, :t82 
Western Way, Princeton, New Jersey, teacher of economics at Princeton Un~ versi ty, 
stated to Special ~'"gent THOM1.S S. LO~RING that he had "teen connected with the 
state Department during the time "~LGER HISS was employed thete. He related that 
he "did not believe HISS guilty" of th13 charges made by CIL'!.lrnERS because HISS f 

attorney had request~d CHI\MBb~RS to pr0duce the documentary evidence which was 
brought forth. 
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VINER was reinterviewed by the writer rnd Special Agent JOHN P. DEVLIN, 
at which time he informed that he was a consultant at the State Department for a 
few months in about 1942. On occasions he used the office occupied by ALGER HISS 
who he desQril:ed <!s "one of the fair hair.ed boys". He stated that he had no in­
formation indicating espionage activities on the part of HISS and only knew hiro 
casually as a state Department employee. He explained that most of his contacts 
in the state Department w~re on a very high level which excluded HISS. VINER 
related that he took part in no social activities while in Vrashington and knew 
none of the associates of HISS, nor had he ever been in the HISS home. 

VINER continued that HARRY DEXTER l'ffiITE had been a close friend of 
his and VlNER was instrumemtal in helpin;v.tHITE obta:i.n emplo;Ylllent by the Treasury 
Department in Washington. VINER added that prior to acting as consultant for 
the State Department, he hnd been a consultant for the Treasury Department. Dur­
ing this time he purposely avoided any contacts with 'WHITE because he had been 
tnstrumentai in securing him his position. VINER knew of no activities of an 
espionage ' nature on the pClrt of 'WHITE but stated '!:ihat during his stay in Washington 
he bec[lme cogni~<mt of ~n unofficic::ll organj:zation am~mg the "higher es;melon" to . 
promote the policies o;f President ROOSEVELT. He believed that 'J,'.GMMy ... · CORCORAN was ­
one of tqe ieaders of this clique an¢!. .felt that WHITE, who h<!dC'lIliberal leanings", 
was probAbly active in the support of' its purpose.' 7ffoMAS 

-\J-' . "-;---

According to VINER, JUL1£!N WltDLEIGH~,!as a.. student in one of his classes 
at the University of Chicago. HI? described VI.L\DLEIGH as "a high-strung liberal" 
but kne'w of no activities on his P?rt indicat:i.ng affiliat:j.on with the qoinmunist ~.:. 
Party or an espionage apparatus. VINER later heard that VTADLEIGH had not progr.~ssed 
as he should because of his temperament. ; 

EFFORTS TO IDENTIFY V,lHITT1IKER CHAMIERS 1.S HI. VING 
RESIDED ,IN liTHE CASTLE"; FORT LEE, N.J., IN 1933-

B.r teletype of March 15, 1949 the New York Office advised that CHf~ffiEE9 
states in 1933 he moved from Staten Island, New York to a house called "The Castle~~ 
on River Road, Fort Lee, New Jersey, just south 0+ the George Washington Bridge '._ 
owned by LD1JHRON BISHOP. He used the name 1T.fHITTJ,KER CHl:.MBERS and res;i.ded there 
until about Decemter, 1933 when he moved to Lynbrook, Long Island. 

Chief of Police FRED $TENGEL, Fort Lee, New Jersey, advised that· "The 
Castle" is a building located on a hig}) cliff a bove River Road in Fort Lee, which 
was constructed abo.ut 100 years ago. He stated that for mariy years it was ov.ned 
by some people from New York l!nd opE-rated as a rooming house. It was recerttiy 
bought by two ladies who Vlere described by Chief STENGEL as "eccentric." 

It i~ noted that the cliff on which "The Castle" is located completely 
separRtes it from ot4er residences on River RQad, which consist of rpn-down 
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apartment and rooming houses, and a high cliff rehind the property comp18.tely 
separates it from th8 r~mainder of the town of Fort Lee, which is located atop 
this bluff. 

Chief ST:&;NGEL puggested contact with J. B. THOMPSON, S'upermtendent of 
S~hools in Fort Lee who qas lived in a home near liThe Castle ll fo:r:·CJ. number of 
years... Chief STENGEL advised that liThe Castle ll and its occup~nts; mostly New 
York~rs, has been more or less of a mystery to the Police Department for many 
years, although no trouble has been encountered from this source, 

Patro+man MIKE O~IN, Fort Lee Police Department, could add no informa­
tion concerning the ovvnership or occupancy of "The Castle" m the 1930 l s but 
stated that about three or four years ago it was purchased by two elderly ladies 
named OLWELL and McCONNELL who 'were from ;I:llinoj s. Since they have owned the 
property they have endeevored to repair and repaint it and presently' occupy it 
as a dwelling. OKIN stated that these ladies 'were not natives of the vicinity 
and had no knov/ledge of past occuprmts. He r8marked that he had occasion '1;.0 in­
terview th~m a short time ~go cmd found them to be mentally unbalanced. 

' . Miss ETHEL WIEDERMAN, Collector of Taxes, JIlfunicipal Buildmg, Fort Lee, 
checked her records C1nd determmed the.t liThe Castle II was owned in 1932, 1933 and 
1934'by ~he Castle Corporation, 381 Fourth Avenue, Room 1020, New York City. The 
address of the corporation was furnished from tax records for the year 1932. She 
stated that it is currently ovmed 'tlf INA R. OL"ilELL and NOBIE McCONNELL, adding 
that thE) t,TO ladies residing there C\re IIpeculiar. 1I She could furnish no informa­
tion as to the occupancy of the building in 1933 ~nd suggested co~tact with GEORGE 
BROWN of the Fort Lee Trust Company, trustees for the ovmers in the 1930 IS •. 

y~. GEORGE/BRO~~T, Fort Lee Trust Company, stated that the Fort Lee Trust 
Company was trustee for The castle Corporation from about 1918 until about three 
years ago 'when the property was sold. :Mr. BROWN recalled thClt all of the officers 
in The Castle Corporation were' from New York and was able to locate in his'files 
a letter from EDViJN C. COLV-ELL, Secretary of The CAstle Corporation, 43 ·E ... st 
Fift~eth S~re~t, Ne~ York City. Mr.BROViN sa~d that all dealings were hanq~ed w~tp 
l\1r~ COn.JELL, whom he believed to be an attorney residing in Nyack, ~ew York. Mr~ 
BROnN had never hE.?ard of anyone named BISHOP in connection 'with the property but .~ , 
believed it may ha;;e been rented to BISIjOP by The Castle Corporation.' 

Na's. AUGUSTJ. RICHTER, 212 Ma.;in Street, Fort Lee, who res~ded for many 
years e.t 2 River Road which is located at the base of the cliff on which liThe 
Castle" ts located, recalled a Mr~ and Mrs. BISHOP operating liThe Castle ll pS a . 
rooming house until about sixteen years ago when they.returned to ~ew York City. 
She stated that they were both from .Ne,IT York, and Mr~. BISHOP operated two furnished 
apartment. buildings on l36th 9r 137th street in New York City.. :Mrs. RICHTER 
stated she was not acquainted with any of the roo~ers during the period the BISHOPs 
operated the house but recalled that they were mostly universtty and art students 
from liTew York City. She knew of no natives of Fort Lee or vicinity who had lived 
in "The castle". Mrs t RICH'fER added that she heard from "'lP uprecalled source that. 
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A~. BISHOP died in New York City about 1934 and hi~ vdie remarried, later building 
some tour~~t courts on a highway north of New York ~ity~ She suggested interview 
with Mrs~ SH!~HOOD who has for b.any years resided in a dwelling at the base of t.he 
cliff on villich liThe CRstle" is located. 

Ur~. SHANE HOOD , River Road and Massh Lane, Fort Lee, was unable to add 
any inform[-1tion to that furnished by Mrs. RIcliTER and was likewise not acquainted 
wi th e.ny' of the roomer s in IITh\'l castie II durin g the time the ~ISHOPs ope rated it. 
She; too, was of the opinion that the occupants were mostly from New York City. 

Mr. J~ B. THOEPSON, Superintendent of Schools, Fort Lee, stated that 
he has resided on the cliff overlooking liThe Castle" for many years but has ne.ver 
been acquainted with any of the occupants and knows nothing of the building itself. 

Mr. FRED !\t,tISON, School Attendant's Office, Fort Lee, ad-vised that he 
has "also resided on the cliff overlooking liThe Castle ll for a number of years but 
knows nothing of the past occupants of the building. 

lir. 1;!IL~IJ\RD ORTLIP, who resides in the house next to l'lr • . THOgPSON., 
relAted thtt his father rented liThe Castle" in about 1921 and moved out to the 
house in l'Thich rlILLAIID 0!1TLIP now resides in about 1924. 011TLIP rec~q"led Mr. 
BISHOP orilJT bece.use he and another boy broke in an abandoned outbuilding on the 
property occupied by "The Castle" in about 1933 and were caught by Mr. BISHOP .• 
ORTLIP believed his parents, H. \HLLAIID ORTLIP and fillS OIlTLIP, Houghton, New 
York, art instructors at Houghten College; may Qave been ' acquainted vdth the 
BISHOPs. ·Oi1TLIP recalled that "The Castle" was a rooming or apartment heuse dur-. 
ing the BISHOPs' occupancy and rented out to art students from New York City, as 
well as students from Columbia University. O:aTLIP was not acquainted with any 
of these indi~duals and could furnish no information as t9 anyone so acquainted. 

The reco~ds of the U. S. Post Office, Fort Lee, New Jersey, contain 
no information concerning residents of "The Castle" .during the period in question 
nor any forvmrding address for the BISHOPs. 

In View of' previous ipformation received concerning :Mrs. OLYIE:t,;[. and 
1fJI's. UcCONNELL, present O1'mers of liThe Castle ll , they Vlere not interviewed. 

By teletype of March 17, 1949 tpe Buffalo Office advised that the 
ORTLIPs had suggested ' interview with Ers. rfALTEJ. EV1\NS. of Fort Lee and JOSEPH 
NE~.M 6f Coytesville, New .Jersey, in addition to ~~s. RICHTER wQo has already 
been c en tacted • 

In the" absence of :Mrs.' EVl~NS, her husband WALTEiL 1:. EVANS Vias interviewed 
at his residence, 41 Main Street, Fort Lee, New Jersey. He recalled the BISHOPs 
opera·ting a rooming house at liThe Castle" in the early 1930 l s and furnished sub­
stantially the same iriformation as that furpished by Mrs. RI~HTE!l. He had no 
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information as to the current whereabouts of lks. BISHOP, adding that neither he 
hbr his wife V,Bre friendly with the BISHOPs nor did they know any of the roomers, 
practically ~ll of whom were from New York City. lvd-. EVANS stated that the 
people 1::Z:' ving' 'The castle" did not associate '.'lith the native residents and 
v:lc~ versa. ~ . 

, ~ , No one named JOSEP 'NEEHAllo ', NEEDHl,M is known to receive mail through 
the Coytesville or Fort Lee Pdst Offices' or-'is-this name listed in the current 
tel!:lphone directory covering ,North Bergen County, New. Jersey~ A NEIH1~imT ;family 
~as located in Coytesville, but there is no memQer named JOSEPH, nor is anyone 
'acquainted with .a JOSEPH NEIHA::..mT or NEEHA1I~.-

FICTITIOUS BIitTH CEl1TIFIC/,TE $ECU~m:D FOlt 
DI.UGI-lTEil. OF 1,"jlIITT:,KE:t CHlmmltq 

, By tele type of EaI'ch 9, 1949 the ---New :t ork Office 'ad vised thn t ':!HITTlK Ei1 
CHil.KBEilS hnd furnished infOrmatiC~' hat J.~PETE,lS was able to s cure a birth 
certificnte f'Or his d<!ughter ELLEN, HL}:iB8!t$ under the name Ul~SUIJ\ :Km:EN through 
the help of an individual in the Cit; HaJJ" lLtlantt~ City, New ·Jexi 'lYe , 

The following investigation vms conducted at Atlm:1tic City, New Jersey 
by Special Agent UO T. CLLiK; 

Mr. ED17A.m L. COFFEY, :legistrar, Bureau, df Vital Statistics, j.tlantic 
City Board of Health, City Hall, located in his records a birth registration card' 
for' a child named U:1SULA R{Elj:N, which sho'wed pJ,ace of birth in iti veria i,partments, 
sex, femal-e; legitimate, ytS; date of birth, ' NQvem1:er'12, 1933.; father,' Di,VllJ 
KlEEN; residence, ; color" white; age l-ast birthday, 33; birthplace, USAf " 
occupa tion, Vlri teli";' mother I ~ maiden name; EDNiI. riOGEilS;, reSidence, .A. B, V.; colo~ 'J' 
'white; age la$t birthday, 23; birthplqce, USA; number of childre?- born to ljlot,~f, 
1; noYT living 1; Signed, JOHN D.Ctlluli.N. ' . ' ,:: ',~ 

ri, ~ ~ • 

. AII the infor.mation set forth in this pink birth registration card was 
typevvritten. 'There was no qate indicating when it was fiiedor by whom. lit". I 

,COFFEY explained . that the, information ~s placed on the cards ordinarily 'after., "· 
re,ceipt of an original birth Gertif~cat~ form from tte attending physic~an, ~h~ 
:}.,aw requires the birth certificate to be forwarded to the Board ,of H;ea'ltlt Vli~hin 
fi ve days after birth. The orig;i,.nal birth certifica~e Signed by the attendin,J5" ~ ' . 
physician is then forwarded to the State B1,lrs-C'u of Vit9.l Stat;istics ,at Trent0u1 
New Jersey, and mus't be sent to Trenton b;,/ the tenth day of the following nionth~ 
The original birth certific~te would'ordinarily show the date it was received ~ 
by the i.tlcmtic City. Board of He~lth. The registrar for the Bureau of Vital 
Statistics for the period 1933, to 1940 was il.LF :~D GLENN. He died in 1940 • 

.A Mrs. HE~N DIlHL, :who is still employed in the office, was the only 
other employee under, N.r.GLENN. Mrs., Dl\HL advised the 'writer that she had no 
recollection of the ci~9umst~nces surrounding ~he filing of the birth registra-
tion ctl"d in the name of UilSULA Bl?EEN. ' Kisseloff -4106 
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Mr. COFFEY and the agent initialed the ' back of the birth registration 
c~rd, . and he r~turned it to his files on March 11, 1949. 

, MI'. COFFEY and Mrs. DAHL advised that if a certified copy of this 
birth record was issued at any time, it would bear the date of issue and the 
name of the registr~r would appear thereon. The registrarts name would 
ordinari~y be placed ~ a rub~r . stamp but sometimes on request for special 
purposes, suen as for Navy use the registrar IS ,name would be signed in pen 
and ink. 

In the event 'further investigation is desired it would pe advisable 
to obtain the birth certificate obtained by CH1IMBERS to determine the date it 
was issued to him and to identify the handv~iting of the person who issued it. 

Investigation at ttlantic Cit,rdisclosed that a JOHN D. CUIU1AN was 
a practicing physician who died April 18, ),934 at f:..tlantic Cit~ He maintained 
an office at 127 South Texas Avenue, ~tlantic City. He has three surviving 
children, LORRAINg CU&.qAN, 9 South Illinois ;~venue, Mrs. ED~i"ARD BRENNAN and 
THmrJil.S CULml",N, both of 104 North Bal timors 11. venue, Ventnor, New Jersey. They 
reported their father died April 18, 19.34 and that for approximately a year 
beforE- his death he vms ill and did not have many patients. 

llrs. BRENNAN was his receptionist and advised he did not have any 
maternity cases in the Fall of 19.33. Hb wrote his last prescr.iption on 
December 24,· 193.3 and was too ill to handle any deliveries in November of 1933. 
She has no recollection of any patient -named BREEN, and a search of his old 
records was made with negati~ results. She f~nished the writer with a specimen 
of her father t s signatur~ ,,, and it is 1:e ing maintained a-s an exhibit in the event 
the original birth certificate can be located. 

, ¥~s. DOROTHY FRIDRICH, owner-manager of the Riveria Apartments, Raleigh 
kvenue and the Boardv{alk, 1.tlantic City, New Jersey, advised that the Herl:ert V. 
rtealty Company ovmed and operateq, the apartments between 19.33 and 1935 and this 
company w.ent into bankrUptcy. An".examination of the few records in her possession 
failed to disclose ahy record of a tenant named BllEEN,. Mrs. FiUDRICH advised 
that Mrs. EEilTHA Ba.AUNSTEIN was manager of the apartments about that time. She 
married a man named COHEN and moveq to Uniontov1ID,' Pennsylvania. She is now a 
widow and is probably still residing in 'Uiliontown, Pennsylvania .•. 

Special Agent T. HOVTARD Wt:1D~lON at Trenton, New Jersey, checked the 
records of the State Department of Health with negative results in an effort 
to locate _ a birth record on Uii.SULA BREEN. 

JOHN D. CU!L.'lAN"S! date of death ..... Jas verified at the ,Atlantic City 
Board of Health. 
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PITTS aJRGH OFF I0E -
Two copies of this report are ·being designated' for the Pittsburgh Office 

in viaw of information that Mrs. BERTHA BRAUNSTEIN COHEN, former manager of the 
Riveri~ Apartments, Atlantic City, New Jers~y, now lives in Uniontown, Pennsylvania. 
The Riveria Apartments was the birthplace given on the fictitious birth registration 
card for CHAMBERS' daughter under the name URSULA BREEN. Since there is no indica­
tion CH1u~EERS actually resided at this address, no lead is being set out ~o inter­
vi8w M:c·s. COIJE;N. 

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

At Washington, D. C. 

Will :::.nterview ELCISE DUNK{f,CCO, te;>che:r, Holton Arms School, for any ' 
information she may have concerning ;.BR.:.HAM GEORGE ' SILVEilliAN. Miss DUNBRhCCO 
resided ill Lpartment 4~0, 2138 Californ,ia street, N.lr.r. in 1936 and 1937 with Miss 

. VIRGnUL FOX durillg the time SILVE~J£i~N resided in i\pilrtment 409 at this address. 
(Teletype .of 3/10/49) 

BUFF fiC 0 OFFICE 

At Houghton, New York 

Will interview H. ~':rtLi~RD OilTLIP and J\liY OaTLIP, art instructors at 
Houghton College for any information they may have concerning WHITT;iKER CH1>l'BER.? I 

residence 'at "The Cf'stle", Fort Lee, N. J. during 1933. Thoy should also be quas,:", 
tioned as to the current whereabouts of Mrs. LDlilliIi{ON BISHOP, .-who, v:vith her husband, 
operated "The Castle II as a rooming house during this period. (Teletype of 3/16/49) 

NEW YO~, OFFICE ---:-.. --
At New York City and Nyack, New York 

Will- locate and interview EDWIN C. COLWELL, Secretary of The Castle 
Corporation, 43 J!:ast 50th Street, New York City or 381 Fourth i,verlue, Room 1020, 
New York City, who is believed to be an attorney residing in Nyack, New York, fo! 
any information he may have concerning the present whereabouts of 1I:;rs. IJ)AME{ON 
BISHOP. Mrs. BISHOP reportedly remarried upon the death of her husband in 1934 
and opened some tourist cabins on a highway north of New York City. She is further 
reported to have operated rooming or apartment houses on 136 or 137 Street in 
Naw York City during the time she and her husbcmd occupied liThe Castle ". 
(Teletype of 3/16/49) 

Kisseloff-4108 

- 8 -



• 
NK 65-3917 

1,D~~tNISTi{j~TI\lE D:~TA 

The rE::m~ining leRd in this case for the N(:vlark Office to reinterviev[ 
PAUL TJ\l1Eil to develop more completely the backgro~d of the Ti"I~!t fC'!·mily and 
exhibit to him photographs of known e9pionage agents is being reported' :in the 
c'ase entitled "JOSHUA Tlful:ER., was. ESPI0NAGE-R" ,as requested ;in ;New rork letter 
to Newark of March 16, 1949. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW. YORK FIL.E r-NK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN ~ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 

TI'TLE 

~';rARK 

MADE 

3' 29/49 3/8,9,11,14,16, PAUL R. ALr"~R 
17,21/49 

.JAY, DA VID ~:JHITT AKlm CHAMBERS, "!fia s. Et Al 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
}!;SPIONAGE - R 
INTgflNAL S~CURITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

~BuCOPIES OF THIS REPORT 

ABRAHAM GlWRGl!: SILVEilllJrAN unknown tt> VIRGINIA FOX 
or BB:NJAlaN FOX. JACOB VINER unable to furnish 
any informetion concerning ALGEK HISS. He was 
acquainted with HArmy DEXTl!;R WHITE and JOLB.N 
WAD~IGH but has no information of value concern­
ing them. Efforts to identify CHA~J?ERS as having 
resided in liThe Castle II, Fort Lee, NJ during 1933 
negati ve. The wilding" completely separated 
from remainder of town, was o¥med by The Castle 
Corporation, a New York concern, until about 1945. 
ADAl:IIRON BISHOP, who operated it as a rooming house 
in 1933, said to have died in NYC in 1934 and the 
present whereabouts of his wife, since remarried, 
not known, BISHOP and wife were from NYC and op­
erated similar property the·re. Birth ' registration 
for URSm;.A BRE~:N located ~t Atlantic City, NJ but 
no record in official r~cords at Trenton, NJ. Doctor 
whose pame was typed on ca'rd was not practicine; at 
the tLme and is now deceased. ALFRED GLENN, reGistrar 
for the Bureau of 'Vital Statistics, Atlantic City, NJ 
in 1933 died in 1940. Remaining employee denies know­
ledge of registration. 

- RUC -

Bureau File 74-1333 
1VFO letter to Bureau,3/4/49 
Newark teletype to Bureau and New York 3/8/49 

SpECIAL AGENT 
IN CHARGE 

Kisseloff-4110 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

{J/ .reau 
1 T. J.' Donegan, Special AssislLJant 

2 Bu.t:falo. 
~ Newa~k 

to Attorney General, NYC 
.;a Nev{ York 
2 'Pittsburgh (J}WO) 
2 Washinf;ton Field 

, . -

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1946 0 - 679340 16-39035-1 

. ; I , . , 
' .. " • J,., 

I' "L' .'.;, _: r · j ' 


